
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING MINN&:SOTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, February 2,2016,10:00 a.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge ofAllegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members ofthe public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 


E) Approve Minutes of January 19, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 


F) Approve Minutes of January 19, 2016 County Board Special Meeting City County Relations. 


G) Approve Minutes of January 26, 2016 County Board Special Meeting - Soil Survey and Strategic 

Planning. 


H) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County land Surveyor Monthly Report - January 2016 

Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes January 11,2016 


I) Approve Consent Items 


CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. January, 2016 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, January 1,2016 - January 31,2016. 

2. MnCCC & Trimm Systems Contract for Computer Services 
Consider approval of the professional services agreement between Minnesota Counties Computer 
Cooperative and Trimin Systems, Inc. for the maintenance and support ofIFS for the Auditor
Treasurer and CMHS (Computer Management for Human Services areas), effective January 1, 2016
December 31, 2018. Pine County's annual cost is $8,915. Authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign Board Ratification Statement. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Pagel February 2,2016 



3. 	 Minnesota Government Access Account 
Consider approval ofResolution 2016-04 Authorizing the Signing Authority Allowing Access to 
Minnesota Government Access (MGA) Accounts for Electronic Court Records and Documents and 
authorize board chair and county administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Grant Application - Health & Human Services 
Consider approval for Health & Human Services to apply for the Planning and Implementation Grant 
offered by the Minnesota Department of Human Services through its Alcohol and Drug Abuse 
Division. The grant would pay for a full-time project coordinator (and supplies, equipment, etc.) for 
five years (7/1116 through 6130/21). East Central School and Hinckley-Finlayson High School would 
house the individual. There is no negative financial impact to the county. 

5. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for registered nurse Joanna Johnson, effective February 10, 2016. 

6. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot to attend MN Public Employer Labor 

Relations training, February 4-5,2016 in Plymouth, Minnesota. Registration: $399; lodging: 
$136.25. No mileage will be incurred. Total cost $535.25. Funds are available in the 2016 
Administrator's budget. 

B. 	 Consider Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend Orientation for Probation & Parole Chief 
Executives, March 1-3,2016 in Aurora, Colorado. Travel will take place February 29,2016 with 
return on March 4, 2016. This training is fully funded by the National Institute of Corrections. No 
county funds will be expended. 

C. 	 Consider Corrections Agent Karly Kostich to attend Motivational Interviewing Training, hosted by 
the Arrowhead Regional Corrections, March 1-4,2016 in Saginaw, Minnesota. The training is free 
and is required for corrections professionals. Lodging: $81 per night (x3); agent to use county 
vehicle if available, otherwise mileage round trip to Saginaw, Minnesota. Funds are available in 
the 2016 Probation budget. 

D. 	 Consider Commissioner Hallan to attend The Forum 2016 conference presented by the National 
Association ofWorkforce Boards in Washington, DC, March 11-16, 2016. No county funds will 
be expended. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Final Payment - Hardrives, Inc. 

Consider approval of final payment to A-I Excavating in the amount of $59,693.46 for Contract 
#1403 related to: 

CP 058-014-002, 3rd Avenue SE 
CP 058-014-004, 5th Street SE 
SAP 058-607-022, CSAH 7 and Hillside Avenue Traffic Signal Improvement 
SAP 058-608-017, CSAH 8, From CSAH 61 to 2nd Street SE 
SAP 058-661-023, CSAH 61 and CSAH 7 Traffic Signal Improvement 

Authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 

2. 	 Strategic Plan Update 

3. 	 Public Health Planning 
A. 	Set two one-half day planning sessions 
B. 	 Update on process 

Page 2 	 February 2,2016Pine County Board a/Commissioners 

http:59,693.46


4. 	 Commissioner Updates 
NE Regional Radio Board 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board 
Arrowhead Counties Association 
Mille Lacs Band Meeting 
Extension Committee 
Rush Line Corridor Task Force 
Snake River Watershed-cancelled 
Lakes & Pines 
NLX 
Central EMS Meeting 
Other 

5. 	 Other 

6. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, February 2,2016, 10:00 a.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. Facilities Committee, Wednesday, February 3,2016,9:00 a.m., 106 1st St. SE, Hinckley, 

Minnesota. 
c. East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Board, Thursday, February 4,2016, 

12:00 p.m., ECRJC 7565 Fourth Avenue, Lino Lakes, Minnesota. 
d. Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, February 4,2016,3:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
e. East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, February 8, 2016,9:00 a.m., 1756 180t

\ 

Mora, Minnesota. 
f. East Central Regional Library, Monday, February 8, 2016, 9:30 a.m., 244 South Birch, 

Cambridge, Minnesota. 
g. Methamphetamine Task Force, Monday, February 8,2016,3:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
h. Personnel Committee, Tuesday, February 9, 2016,9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee, Wednesday, February 10, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 

Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
J. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, February 16, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners' 

Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, February 16, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

~ Board to Recess to 1 :00 p.m. and Reconvene as Committee of the Whole - Legislative 
Update 

7. 	 Adjourn 

Pine County Board a/Commissioners Page 3 	 February 2,2016 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting and Committee of the Whole 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan Josh , 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Additions: Consent Agenda 

lOP. Authorize the hiring of Cassandra Mast, payroll clerk, effective Pebruary 4,2016, $18.50 per 
hour. 

lOG. Authorize a wage increase for Janice Johnston, back-up payroll clerk, effective January 1, 2016 
from $17.99 to $18.50 per hour. 

Revision: Regular Agenda 
4. Correction of2016 Budget Adjustments 1-19-2016 


Addition: Committee of the Whole Agenda 

4. Strategic Plan discussion 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the January 5,2016 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Minnesota Department ofHealth Recognition - Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board Withdrawal 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - December 14, 2015 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
er. a ance 1. AlDDrove Decemb 2015 C ashB I 

Fund December 31,2014 December 31,2015 Incr~ase(Decrease) 
General Fund 3,661,974.35 ! 5,429,219. 1,767,244.73 
Health and Human Services 308,137.69 763,535.59 455,397.90 
Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 1,571,228.77 ! 1,220,273.91 (350,954.86) 

Land Management Fund 2,089,547.86 957,992.51 (1,131,555.35) 
TOTAL (inc non-major funds) 9,858,890.57 11,798,455.20 1,939,564.63 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 January 19,2016 



2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Approve Application for Abatement for Carly Storebo, 4582 Main St., Bruno, MN, PID 36.5093.000, pay 
2015. 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on May 21,2016 at the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen's Club, 70172 Norway Spruce Road, 
Finlayson, Minnesota (Pine Lake Twp.). 

4. 	 2015 Budget Adjustments 
Approve 2015 budget adjustments as follow: 

Law Library Dept 

020 

01.020.5510 4,100 Law Library Fees from $21,500 to $25,600 

01.020.6263 1,000 Pro & Tech Services from $7,500 to $8,400 

01.020.6452 3,100 Books, Materials, etc from $13,900 to $17,000 


IT Dept 061 

01.061.5860 15,000 Refunds & Reimb from $5,000 to $20,000 

01.061.6660 15,000 Equip & Furniture from $115,000 to $130,000 


Sheriff Dept 201 

01.201.5751 25,000 Gifts & Contributions from $90,000 to $115,000 

01.201.6107 25,000 Overtime from $150,000 to $175,000 


Cross Dept Transfers - General Fund 

01.391.6103 (12,829) SW Salaries from $39,895 to $27,066 


01.107.6803 10,700 Zoning Program Exp from $33,501 to $44,201 


01.107.6241 2,129 Zoning Training from $1,000 to $3,129 


01.105.6379 (4,000) Assessor Tax Court from $4,000 to $0 


01.107.6163 2,000 ZoningPERA from $1,901 to $3,901 


01.107.6334 2,000 Zoning Mileage from $1 ,000 to $3,000 


01.105.6202 (2,000) Assessor Postage from $2,800 to $800 


01.107.6163 2,000 Zoning FICA from $3,901 to $5,901 


Fund 22 

22.703.5883 1,100,000 FF Property from $776,538 to $1,876,538 

22.703.6906 700,000 Apport to Other Govts from $300,000 to $1,000,000 

22.703.6940 400,000 Intergov1t Pymts from $300,000 to $700,000 


5. 	 Cancellation of2013 Outstanding Warrants 
Approve cancellation of2013 outstanding warrants. 

6. 	 2016 Waste Hauler Licenses 
Approve 2016 waste hauler licenses for the following: East Central Sanitation, Jim's Mille Lacs Disposal, 
Matt's Sanitation, Mike's Sanitation, Veit Disposal Systems, LePage & Sons, Inc., Jones Construction, 
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe, Ron's Roll Offs, and Curt's Roll Offs and authorize Board Chair to sign. 

Page 2 	 January 19,2016 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



7. 	 Donation 
Accept the following donations and designate to the Pine County Sheriff's Office K-9 program: 

$2,500INew Horizon's Thrift Store, $100/Sebald Motors of Askov, and $100/Lee's Pro Shop. 


8. 	 Appointment to East Central Regional Library Board 
Approve reappointment of Judy Scholin as a citizen trustee on the East Central Regional Library Board, 
for her first three-year term, effective January 1,2016 through December 31,2018. 

9. 	 Prosecution Contract - City of Pine City (2016) 
Approve the Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City ofPine City in the amount of$11,000 for 
calendar year 2016. Authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

10. New Hire 
A. Approve the hiring of Cassandra Palmer, part-time dispatcher, effective January 11,2016, $17.11 per 

hour, grade B23. 
B. 	Approve the hiring of Jessica Fehlen, registered nurse, effective January 20,2016, $23.21 per hour, 

grade C42, step 3. 
C. Approve the hiri~g of Sarah Oswald, PHN, effective February 8, 2016, $23.21 per hour, grade C42, 

step 3. 
D. Approve the hiring of Damien Louis, social worker, effective January 29,2016, $21.97 per hour, grade 

C42, step 2. 
Approve the hiring of Andrea Wiener, social worker, effective January 20,2016, $20.74 per hour, 
grade C42, step 1. 

F. 	 Approve the hiring of Cassandra Mast, payroll clerk, effective February 4,2016, $18.50 per hour. 
G. 	Approve a wage increase for Janice Johnston, back-up payroll clerk, effective January 1,2016 from 

$17.99 to $18.50 per hour. 

11. Training 
A. 	 Approve Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore to attend the Leadership Core Training offered through 

the MN Department of Human Services, on the following dates in 2016: February 22, March 21, 
April 18, May 16, June 20, and December 5, in Red Wing. Lodging costs will be shared with another 
employee (approved at 1/5/16 board meeting) attending the meeting. No registration fee or mileage 
as county car being used. Total cost ofmeals not to exceed $204. Total maximum cost: 
approximately $459. " 

B. 	 Approve GIS/Environmental Tech Joe Sanders and Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to 
attend Basic Design of Onsite Systems February 23-26,2016 in Grand Rapids, Minnesota. 
Cost ofcourse: $440 per person; lodging: $195 per person; meals: up to $121 per person. Total cost: 
$756 per person. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

The Facilities Committee met January 6,2016 and recommended approval of a one-year lease between 
the Pine County Sheriffs Office and the City ofHinckley for lease of additional space in the old Hinckley 
fire hall, in the amount of $6,000. Commissioner Mohr stated this is heated space where the sheriffs 
office will store their emergency response vehicles in one location. The John Wright building use and 
two-year notification to the East Central school district, and the sunshades for the second floor of the 
courthouse were also discussed. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Lease Agreement between the Pine County Sheriff s 
Office and the Hinckley Fire Hall, January 1,2016 through December 31,2016, in the amount of $6,000 
and authorize the Board Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 January 19,2016 



2. 	 Personnel Committee 

The Pine County Personnel Committee met January 12,2016 and made the following recommendations: 
Jail 
Acknowledge the resignation ofAndrea Stephani, full-time corrections officer, effective December 23, 

2015 and authorize backfill. 

PCSO 

Authorize the filling of current dispatcher vacancies. 

HHS 

Approve the public health supervisory job description, including Community Health Board (CHB) 

Administrator duties and to use the pay range from the non-union D61 grade. 

Attorney 

Authorize the hiring of an additional assistant county attorney. This position is funded in the 2016 

Attorney's Office budget. 

Probation 

Authorize the creation of a Team Leader position in lieu ofback fill of the .4 FTE vacancy position. 

Administrator 

Authorize the amendment of the Section 7.8 of the Pine County Policies & Procedures to allow cash 

out ofPaid Time Off (PTO) for all non-union employees. 


Commissioner Ludwig stated amendment of the Policies and Procedures to allow cash out of paid time off 
by non-union employees brings this into continuity with union employees. County Administrator Minke 
corrected the public health supervisory job description to reflect the inclusion of the Community Health 
Board (CHB) Administrator duties rather than Community Health Services (CHS) Administrator duties. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Request for Proposal for Records Management System - Pine County Sheriff's Office 
Commissioner Hallan stated the software for the records management system currently used by the 
sheriff's office is at its end oflife. Sheriff Nelson and IT Supervisor Ryan Findell have previously met 
with the Technology Committee for discussion of replacement of the software. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a records management 
system for the Pine County Sheriff's Office, timing of the release at the discretion of the sheriff, with the 
timeline to be updated before the release date. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Law Library: Commissioner Mohr stated the on-line law contract with Westlaw was renewed. 
Soil & Water Conservation District (SWCD): Commissioner Ludwig stated the SWCD board will make a 

presentation to the county board with the additional information which was requested at the January 5, 
2016 county board meeting. 

East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan stated ECSWC is working on a solution to 
get rid of the methane gas odor around the ECSWC site. 

East Central Regional Library: Commissioner Chaffee stated the swearing in of officers and committee 
assignments took place. 

Methamphetamine Task Force: Commissioner Ludwig and HHS Director Becky Foss stated the Task 
Force is pursuing a five-year grant (one-time renewable) to combat the use of alcohol in schools. The 
task requires task force to meet every month. 

5. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Chair Rossow called for a recess at 10:25 a.m. The Board will reconvene as a Committee of the Whole. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 	 January 19,2016 



Committee of the Whole 
The Board reconvened at 10:37 a.m. as a Committee of the Whole 

Present were Chair Rossow, Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig, 
County Administrator David Minke, County Attorney Reese Frederickson, Land Services Director Kelly 
Schroeder, Land and Resource Manager Caleb Anderson, and PHASE Director of Operations Cheryl 
Gullickson. 

1. 	 2016 Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Plan 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder and Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson provided a 
draft AIS plan. The plan represented the input of lake associations and other interested parties and 
included a public meeting for public input. There is $239,554 in funding available for 2016. The 
proposed plan total is $178,585. Any funds unspent in 2016 will carry over into 2017. 

Discussion was held was held regarding the proposed 2016 AIS Plan and the Delegation Agreement 
between the DNR and Pine County for inspections ofwatercrafts for aquatic invasive species for the 
upcoming year. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-03 to adopt the 2016 Aquatic Invasive 
Species Plan. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the MNDNR Delegation Agreement-Aquatic Invasive 
Species (AIS) Prevention Inspection ofWater-Related Equipment. Second by Commissioner Mohr. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Shoreland and Septic Ordinance Amendments 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated several issues and inconsistencies have been identified in 
the Pine County Shoreland Management Ordinance and Subsurface Sewage Treatment Ordinance. 
Proposed amendments to the ordinances were submitted and reviewed by the Minnesota DNR and Pine 
County Planning Commission; their suggestions were incorporated into the considerations presented to 
the county board. After review of the amendments and discussion, the board scheduled a public hearing 
for February 16, 2016 at 10:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, regarding the proposed amendments 
to the ordinances. 

3. 	 Recycling 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated a state grant is available relating to curbside recycling, 
compo sting, reduction ofrecycling materials entering disposal facilities, and for the reduction of costs 
associated with hauling waste. Schroeder stated a roundtable discussion took place in December, 2015 to 
brainstorm ideas for improving recycling and reducing recycling rates in the county. After discussion, it 
was the consensus of the board to authorize the county Planning and Zoning staff to apply for the grant 

4. 	 Strategic Planning 
A special meeting to discuss soil survey with the National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) and 
for the county's strategic planning for 2016 has been scheduled for January 26, 2016. The agenda was 
discussed. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 5 	 January 19,2016 



5. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 12:42 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for February 2,2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

January 19,2016 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 6 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting and Committee of the Whole 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the January 5, 2016 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Minnesota Department of Health Recognition - Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board 

Withdrawal 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - December 14,2015 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Fund December 31,2014 i December 31,2015 I Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 3,661,974.35 5,429,219.08 1,767,244.73 
Health and Human Services I 308,137.69 I 763,535.59 I 455,397.90 
Fund 

. Road and Bridge Fund 1,571,228.77 
i 

1,220,273.91 (350,954.86) 

I Land Management Fund 2,089,547.86 957,992.51 (1,131,555.35) 
! TOTAL (inc non-major funds) 9,858,890.57 11,798,455.20 1,939,564.63 I 

Amorove December. 2015 Cash B I a aoce 

Approve Application for Abatement for Carly Storebo, 4582 Main St., Bruno. 

Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on May 21,2016 at the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen's Club, 70172 Norway 
Spruce Road, Finlayson, Minnesota. 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 January 19,2016 

i 



Approve 2015 budget adjustments as follow: 
Law Library Dept 

020 

01.020.5510 4,100 Law Library Fees from $21,500 to $25,600 
01.020.6263 1,000 Pro & Tech Services from $7,500 to $8,400 
01.020.6452 3,100 Books, Materials, etc from $13,900 to $17,000 

01.061.5860 15,000 Refunds & Reimb from $5,000 to $20,000 
01.061.6660 15,000 Equip & Furniture from $115,000 to $130,000 

SheriffDep,-t_2_0_1_~~______________________ 
01.201.5751 25,000 Gifts & Contributions from $90,000 to $115,000 
01.201.6107 25,000 Overtime from $150,000 to $175,000 

Cross Dept Transfers - General Fuud 
01.391.6103 
01.107.6803 
01.107.6241 

(12,829) 
10,700 
2,129 

SW Salaries 
Zoning Program Exp 
Zoning Training 

from $39,895 to $27,066 
from $33,501 to $44,201 
from $1,000 to $3,129 

01.105.6379 
01.107.6163 
01.107.6334 

(4,000) 

2,000 
2,000 

Assessor Tax Court 
ZoningPERA 
Zoning Mileage 

from $4,000 to $0 
from $1,901 to $3,901 
from $1,000 to $3,000 

01.105.6202 
01.107.6163 

(2,000) 
2,000 

Assessor Postage 
Zoning FICA 

from $2,800 to $800 
from $3,901 to $5,901 

Fund 22 
22.703.5883 
22.703.6906 
22.703.6940 

1,100,000 
700,000 
400,000 

FF Property 
Apport to Other Govts 
Intergov't Pymts 

from $776,538 to $1,876,538 
from $300,000 to $1,000,000 
from $300,000 to $700,000 

Approve cancellation of20!3 outstanding warrants. 

Approve 2016 waste hauler licenses for the following: East Central Sanitation, Jim's Mille Lacs 
Disposal, Matt's Sanitation, Mike's Sanitation, Veit Disposal Systems, LePage & Sons, Inc., Jones 
Construction, Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe, Ron's Roll Offs, and Curt's Roll Offs. 

Accept the following donations and designate to the Pine County Sheriffs Office K-9 program: 
$2,500INew Horizon's Thrift Store, $1 OO/Sebaid Motors of Askov, and $1 OO/Lee's Pro Shop. 

Approve reappointment of Judy Scholin as a citizen trustee on the East Central Regional Library 
Board, for her first three-year term, effective January 1, 2016 through December 31,2018. 

Approve the Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City ofPine City in the amount of$11,000 
for calendar year 2016. 

Approve the hiring of the following: Cassandra Palmer, part-time dispatcher, effective January 11, 
2016, $17.11 per hour, grade B23; Jessica Fehlen, registered nurse, effective January 20,2016, $23.21 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 January 19,2016 



per hour, grade C42, step 3; Sarah Oswald, PHN, effective February 8, 2016, $23.21 per hour, grade 
C42, step 3; Damien Louis, social worker, effective January 29,2016, $21.97 per hour, grade C42, 
step 2; Andrea Wiener, social worker, effective January 20,2016, $20.74 per hour, grade C42, step 1; 
and Cassandra Mast, payroll clerk, effective February 4, 2016, $18.50 per hour. 

Approve a wage increase for Janice Johnston, back-up payroll clerk, effective January 1, 2016 from 
$17.99 to $18.50 per hour. 

Approve Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore to attend the Leadership Core Training offered through 
the MN Department of Human Services. Total maximum cost approx. $459. 

Approve GIS/Environmental Tech Joe Sanders and Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to 
attend Basic Design of Onsite Systems. Total cost: $756 per person. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Lease Agreement between the Pine County Sheriff's 
Office and the Hinckley Fire Hall, January 1,2016 through December 31,2016, in the amount of$6,000 
and authorize the Board Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

The Pine County Personnel Committee met January 12,2016 and made the following recommendations: 
Jail 
Acknowledge the resignation of Andrea Stephani, full-time corrections officer, effective December 23, 
2015 and authorize backfill. 
peso 
Authorize the filling of current dispatcher vacancies. 
HHS 
Approve the public health supervisory job description, including Community Health Board (CHB) 
Administrator duties and to use the pay range from the non-union D61 grade. 
Attorney 
Authorize the hiring of an additional assistant county attorney. This position is funded in the 2016 
Attorney's Office budget. 
Probation 
Authorize the creation of a Team Leader position in lieu ofback fill of the .4 FTE vacancy position. 
Administrator 
Authorize the amendment of the Section 7.8 ofthe Pine County Policies & Procedures to allow cash 
out ofPaid Time Off(PTO) for all non-union employees. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a records management system 
for the Pine County Sheriff's Office, timing of the release at the discretion of the sheriff, with the timeline 
to be updated before the release date. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Chair Rossow called for a recess at 10:25 a.m. The Board will reconvene as a Committee of the Whole. 

Committee of the Whole 
The Board reconvened at 10:37 a.m. as a Committee ofthe Whole 

Present were Chair Rossow, Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig, 
County Administrator David Minke, County Attorney Reese Frederickson, Land Services Director Kelly 
Schroeder, Land and Resource Manager Caleb Anderson, and PHASE Director of Operations Cheryl 
Gullickson. 

January 19,2016 Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 



Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-03 to adopt the 2016 Aquatic Invasive 

Species Plan. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the MNDNR Delegation Agreement-Aquatic Invasive 

Species (AIS) Prevention Inspection of Water-Related Equipment. Second by Commissioner Mohr. 

Motion carried 

5-0. 


A public hearing for February 16,2016 at 10:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, regarding the 

proposed amendments to the Shoreland Management Ordinance and Subsurface Sewage Treatment 

Ordinances.. 


Authorize the county Planning and Zoning staff to apply for the grant to address curbside recycling, 

compo sting, reduction of recycling materials entering disposal facilities, and for the reduction ofcosts 

associated with hauling waste and recycling rates. 


With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 12:42 p.m. The next regular 

meeting of the county board is scheduled for February 2,2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 


Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

January 19,2016Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting - City-County Relations 


Tuesday, January 19, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese 
Frederickson, County Sheriff Jeff Nelson, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, and County. 
Administrator David Minke. 

Also present were representatives from the cities of Sturgeon Lake and Sandstone, Pine City, 
Hinckley, and Rick Olseen from Congressman Nolan's office. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Those present introduced themselves. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

County Attorney Frederickson gave an update on combating blight properties. Most blight is 
addressed through zoning ordinances. Pine County does not have countywide zoning. Zoning 
requires a comprehensive plan. The county is currently updating the comprehensive plan which 
should be completed this fall. 

The County Attorney has contracts for prosecution for larger cities in the county. Under the 
contracts, his office can prosecute local ordinance violations. The County Attorney worked with 
the City ofAskov to a create local ordinance with criminal penalties. 

Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder distributed copies of the comprehensive plan survey and 
explained the comprehensive planning process. 

Commissioner Hallan discussed the county's desire to increase recycling. Commissioner 
Chaffee asked for feedback on the recycling sheds and programs. 

The county will be implementing a more robust Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) program 
starting May 2016. The HHW location will be at the transfer station in Hinckley. The plan is to 
staff the HHW drop off two days per week from May through October. This location will also 
serve as a recycling collection point. 

Commissioner Hallan reviewed the process the East Central Regional Solid Waste Commission 
(ECSWC) is going through to open a new landfill cell and close the old one. The process of 
creating new landfill space is estimated at $2 million and projected to last 10 years. It will cost 
an estimated $800,000 to close the existing landfill. The goal is to reduce what goes into the 
landfill by recycling to save money in the long run. The county's recycle rate is about 34%, 
while about 75% of the waste stream is recyclable. 

Special Meeting- City-County Relations January 19,2016 Page 1 



Rick Olseen from Congressman Nolan's office noted that a five-county group has been meeting 

on trails. The DNR has $350,000 for planning the Oberstar segment of the Munger Trail 

(segment from North Branch to Hinckley). There will be a February 5th meeting with 

Congressman Nolan at the Chisago County Courthouse. 


The next meeting will be April 21, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Sturgeon Lake City Hall. 


Possible topics include: 

Recycling 

Trails 

Sheriff items to be developed? K9? 

Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) 

Emerald ash borer/forestry/invasive species. 

Comp plan 


With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting. 


Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting- City-County Relations January 19, 2016 Page 2 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting - Strategic Planning 


Tuesday, January 26, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Engineer Mark 
LeBrun, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, IT Supervisor Ryan Findell, Probation 
Director Terry Fawcett, County Sheriff JeffNelson, Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, 
Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore and County Administrator David Minke. County Attorney 
Reese Frederickson arrived at 9:40 a.m. 

Also present were Roger Risley and Michael Whited, USDA National Resources Conservation 
Service; Doug Odegard, SWCD Board Supervisor and Jill Carlier Pine County SWCD District 
Manager; Janelle Schroeder, Minnesota Department of Health; and Henry Fischer, Pine City 
Pioneer. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Roger Risley and Michael Whited provided information and benefits of a soil survey, stating 
soil information is already available in most areas of the United States. The soil information 
obtained provides agricultural producers, agencies, technical services providers and others 
electronic access to soil information needed to make land-use and management decisions. This 
is a federally funded project with no additional cost to the county. Anticipated completion date 
would be 20l9. A Memorandum of Understanding will be circulated for signature between the 
US Department ofAgriculture, Pine County Board of Commissioners, University of Minnesota 
and Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources to commence the completion of the soil 
survey in Pine County. 

The following department representatives provided an overview of Strengths, Weaknesses, 
Opportunities, and Threats for their departments: 

Highway/Public Works Mark LeBrun 

Probation Terry Fawcett 

Information Technology (IT) Ryan Pindell 

Human Resources Connie Mikrot 

Land Services Department Kelly Schroeder 

Attorney's Office Reese Frederickson 

Sheriff's Office Jeff Nelson 


At 12:20 p.m. Chair Rossow called a recess for lunch. 

The board reconvened at 12:53 p.m. 

Special Meeting- Strategic Planning January 26,2016 Page 1 



Overview of Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats continued: 

Health and Human Services Becky Foss 

Discussion of Public HealthlPine Community Health Board took place. The following priorities 
were identified: 

• 	 Strategic Planning 
o Schedule two days in February, 2016 for facilitated planning session 

• 	 Hiring of a Community Health Board Administrator/Family Health Supervisor 
• 	 Formulate a Community Health Board 

o 	 Possible representatives: Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe, health care field, county 
geographic representation, county commissioner, educational representative 
(nurse/administrator/Pine Technical & Community College); and clergy 

o 	 Work with Minnesota Department ofHealth 
o 	 Detangle ofFunding 
o 	 Establish budget for 20 17 to include per diem, mileage 
o 	 Gap analysis 

The board discussed its goals and requested the county administrator refine them and circulate 
the proposed goals for consideration. 

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 3 :05 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting- Strategic Planning January 26,2016 	 Page 2 



r-~~---·-· 

j PINE CODNTY I PUBLIC WORKS 
I ~A I 
l I HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTI I 
I f 405 Airport Road NE 


,r Pine City, MN 55063 

I 


Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629~6736Mark A LeBrun, 

1-800-450-7463 Ext 4200County Engineer 


Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 


January 2016 


CSAll 41, T44N R20W and R21 W, set, GPS and tie out PLSS corners and private 

comers, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and me PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report January 2016.doc 



I 

Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

Minutes 


January 11, 2016 

Pine Government Center, Pine City 


Task Force Mission To reduce methamphetamine and other illegal drug use and manufacture in Pine 
County. 

Attendance: 
Andy Almos & Steph Youngberg, East Central School 

Troy Anderson, Pine City School 

Amber Chase & Ashley Geurtz, Pine Co Probation 

Don Faulkner & Jerry Olson, Sandstone Citizens 

Reese Fredrickson, Pine Co Attorney 

Sandy Korf, Hinckley/Finlayson School 

Lynette Kuzel, Teen Focus 

Commissioner Matt Ludwig and Commissioner Curt Rossow 

Anne Lafirnier-Ritchie, Mille Lacs Band 

Paul Widenstrom, Pine Co Sheriff's Dept 

Bonnie Rediske, Becky Foss and Janet Schumacher, Pine Co HHS 


Meeting commenced at 3:00 pm by Becky Foss in the Conference Room at the Pine Government Center in 
Pine City. 

1. 	 Introductions and Welcome - introductions were made and Becky Foss, Director of HHS 
welcomed all members. 

2. 	 Additions/Changes to the Agenda - None 

3. 	 Review Minutes of 10/12/15 - Motion was made byJerry Olson and seconded by Troy 
Anderson to approve the minutes. Motion carried 

4. Planning 8t Implementation Grant through DHS 

Becky explained the P & I grant to the Committee. Proposals to the RFP are due by February 29' 2016 @ 

4:00 pm. An invitation was recently extended out for a phone conference with Nathan Sindt, Regional 
ATOD Prevention Coordinator and East Central, Hinckley/Finlayson, Pine City and Willow River Schools. 
With support from the schools and moving forward Becky explained that the term of a grant would be 
from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2021. 

The proposal must utilize a collective impact model consisting of businesses, agencies and community 
members working together to address the prevention of underage alcohol consumption. Eight entities 
would be contracted with DHS for a total per year of $1,555,905 awarded out. Fourteen sectors of the 
community must be represented on our coalition and be in place by June 30, 2018. We must have 10 
sectors that have provided letters of commitment and support to maintain representation on our coalition 
and are required to meet on a monthly basis. The principle mission would be the reduction of substance 
abuse with a primary focus on alcohol use by youth in the community. The grant would involve this Task 
Force and would have a year to make a change in name and modification of the group. Involvement 
would include parents, community, faith, youth, etc. 

Steph will make a contact with TSA, Treehouse and Jim Mosbeck, Deacon in Hinckley and Sandstone. 

Page 1 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



The grantee must employ one full time 40 hours per week staff person to coordinate and oversee grant 
activities. DHS would be involved in the interview process of this position. The grantee must also hire a 
.25 media consultant to work with the P & I Coordinator in designing media to promote the community's 
actual norms as well as work with an existing youth group or form a new youth group that will meet two 
times per month during the school year and one time a month during the summer. Funded coalitions will 
work with law enforcement to conduct alcohol compliance checks. 

We will be asking for letters of support from the Superintendents and Principals of students in grades 7
12 in the targeted school districts. East Central and Hinckley/Finlayson Schools currently meet the 
numbers and percentages to move forward. It is preferable for the Coordinator to be housed in the 
schools. 

Bonnie indicated that with redUction of alcohol you reduce substance abuse. We can shift grant usage as 
numbers shift. DHS will micro-manage the grant. The Coordinator, Fiscal Staff and Director will be 
trained in duties to carry out. After five years, project should be sustained as well as open the doors for 
other grants. 

Becky will provide email updates and provide sample letters of support. 

Motion was made byJerry Olson and seconded byBonnie Rediske to approve moving forward in pursuing 
application ofthe grant with the commitment and support from 10 sectors. Motion carried. 

5. Becky Foss 
a. Fund Balance Report 

• 	 $ 828.76 Revenue 
• 	 $ 113.80 ~ Expenses 
• 	 $6,513.69 - Fund Balance 

b. 41st Annual MN's Prevention Program Sharing Conference - Update 
Bonnie and Sandy shared that the above conference was very valuable and saw so many 
things for us to work towards locally 

• 	 Information on opiate abuse 
• 	 St Louis Co provides SBIRT (Screening, Brief Intervention, Referral to Treatment) 

Training. SBIRT is an approach to screening and early intervention for substance 
use disorders and people at risk for developing substance use disorders. It 
emphasizes combined effort of screening and treatment services as part of a 
cooperative system of early intervention 

• 	 E-cigs - and making them to look like pens 
• 	 SoCial Host Ordinance 

Bonnie was able to connect with a lot of things that are connected to grants. Accessed 
information on Climb Theater, which would be a good resource for what we are seeing 
now. There is a four day training scheduled in February that she plans to attend. 

6. Reports from Members 

• 	 Paul Widenstrom 
The Sheriff's Dept is doing research on compliance checks for alcohol and tobacco. Drug 
activity, burglary, thefts continue to go up. Seeing a lot of meth, cocaine, pills, 
mushrooms, heroin, bath salts. Bonnie indicated that youth are coming in with the 

Page 2 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

http:6,513.69


above. Two new School Resource Officers/Investigators - should see good results in 
working more with Adult &Child Protection. The Sheriff's Dept is in the process of raising 
funds for the start-up of the K-9 Program again - they have about $5,000 so far and the 
cost is about $12,500 for the dog and class. They have a great need for this program so 
they are very happy to be able to get this back. 

• 	 Sandy Korf 
Food for Kids is going on now at Hinckley/Finlayson Schools. A very positive program 
with 90 bags recently distributed to kids. Schools are working together very well. New 
Direction Program is in its second year and working very good for them - has seen a lot 
of success in the program. She will be attending Homeless Training in the next week. 

• 	 Andy Almos 
Talked about Lifelines: A Comprehensive Suicide Awareness and Responsiveness Program 
for Teens through Hazelden. He is excited to work with the School Resource 
Officer/Investigator and thanks to the Pine County Board of Commissioners for this. 

• 	 Reese Fredrickson 
Shared information about the change in guidelines/laws for controlled substance. New 
laws will reduce a lot of our leverage. 

• 	 Lynette Kuzel 
Attended the presentation by Brent Thompson, Pharmacy Director from Firstlight Health 
System on prescription drug use and misuse - a very good presentation. 

• 	 Bonnie Rediske 
December was a tough month in Child Protection - several infants were born substance 
positive, twins born nine weeks early, and one infant at 23 weeks, 17 women in Pine Co 
known to be using will be delivering in the next six months. Unit is tackling substance 
abuse use as well as sex exploited youth. Response Team training on sex explOited 
youth and how to develop policy and procedure in response to these situations. We are 
moving forward in our agency to address this. 

• 	 Amber Chase 
Talked about alcohOl/drug testing and meth quick dip testing - they are seeing a lot of 
how their clients tend to make UA's into something that it shouldn't be. 

• 	 Steph Youngberg 
Will be doing staff training for Suicide & At Risk for Kids. Did the Life Line Curriculum to 
8th - 10th grade students at East Central. Three kids have done the in-house assessment 
program. The Backpack Program is going on and a very positive program. The TSA 
program has been working very well for them. 

• 	 Anne Lafirnie ....Ritchie 
The Mille Lacs Band has requested $1.2 million for new staff to include Social Workers, 
Transporters and Family Service Aides. They had 35 licensed foster homes last year and 
298 children in out of home placements. They are trying hard to meet the needs of the 
Mille Lacs Band families. 

• 	 Becky Foss 
The Mobile Crisis Unit is up and running again in our region. 

Page 3 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



The next meetIng Is scheduled for Monday, February 8th, 2016 from 3:00 pm - 4:30 atPIne 
County Health & Human ServIces/public Health BuildIng In Sandstone. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm. Minutes prepared by Janet Schumacher 
Directions to the Pine Government Center in Pine City: 

FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to the first Pine City Exit. At top of exit, take a left (Co Rd 11) 
and continue to Hwy 61 - turn right and continue to the first set of stop lights - the PGC is on the right - across from 
Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator to the HHS receptionist area. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to the first Pine City exit. At top of exit, take a right (Hillside 
Ave) and continue to Hwy 61 - turn left and continue through the four way stop to the next set of stop lights - the 
PGC is on the left - across from Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator to the HHS receptionist area. 

Directions to the Pine County Health &. Human Services/Public Health Building in Sandstone: 
FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to Askov/Finlayson exit. At top of exit, take a right and go to the 

stop sign, take a left (61/23) to Sandstone. As you approach the 61 Motel on the right, the HHS/Public Health Bldg is 
on the left. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to Sandstone exit. At top of exit, take a right. Follow this road, 
staying to the left of the Y and continue all the way to the stop sign; take a left (61/23) and go about 3 blocks - 61 
Motel on the left, the HHS/Public Health Bldg is on the right. 
\Methamphetamine Task Force\Minutes\2016\January 11 min.doc 

Page 4 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



}"ORM 


6 


IS m! 



82 43U:i07,23 
84 3,546.09 

5fl,OO 



15 


















2. 







L. 

In 







F. 










A 













------

PINE COUNTY 

M1NN!i:SOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: February 2, 2016 

~ County Board 
~Consent Agenda n Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Review and Approval of Resolution for MGA Access for Pine County Attorney's 
Office 

Department: __~C~o~u~n~ty~A~tt~o~rn~e~y~____________________________________ 

/s/ Reese Frederickson 
Department Head Signature 

Background information on Item: 

The State of Minnesota is now granting access to view and print Court documents 
and records to government entities. The Pine County Attorney's Office is making 
application for this privilege. Part of the application process is to have approval of 
the County Board in the County where access is being requested for a Designated 
Authority. The Designated Authority will sign the Agreement with the State of 
Minnesota and can appoint an authorized representative to administrate the 
Agreement. 

Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney will be the Designated Authority. Terri 
Janssen, Office Manager will be the Designated Authority's designee. She will keep 
all necessary records and complete necessary audits if so required. 

This access will be very useful for the employees of the County Attorney's Office. 
This will allow us access to Court records that we have never had before. 

Action Requested: Approval and signature of County Board 

Financial Impact: There is no cost for this service so there is 0 financial impact. 



RESOLUTION NO. aDHe --o:f 


RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNING AUTHORITY ALLOWING ACCESS TO 

MINNESOTA GOVERNlVIENT ACCESS (MGA) ACCOUNTS FOR ELECTRONIC 


COURT RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS 


WHEREAS, the new Minnesota Government Access Accounts, allowing government 
agencies to view appropriate electronic court records and documents stored in the Minnesota 
Court Information System for cases in Minnesota District Courts, requires authorization from the 
governing body. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of Pine County, 
Minnesota as follows: 

1. 	 Approves and authorizes Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney, to sign the 
Master Subscriber Agreement for Minnesota Court Data Services for Governmental 
Agencies; 

2. 	 That the Pine County Attorney, Reese Frederickson is the designated Authorized 
Representative for the Pine County Attorney's Office. The Authorized 
Representative is also authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement 
that may be required by the State of Minnesota to maintain the County's connection 
to the systems and tools offered by the State. 

3. 	 To assist the Authorized Representative with the Administration of the Agreement, 
Office Manager Terri Janssen is appointed as the Authorized Representative's 
designee. 

4. 	 That Curt Rossow, the Chair of the Pine County Board is authorized to sign this 
Resolution. 

Passed and Adopted by the Board of Commissioners on this __ day of _____, 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

By: Curtis H. Rossow 
Board Chair 

ATTEST: 

By: Pine County Board Clerk 



----------------------

------

PINE COUNTY 

M'lNNESOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 2/2/2016 

1./1County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Consider authorizing HHS to apply for grant 

D1itment: HHS 

L\?ttL~:fDS3 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Recently, the members of the Meth Task Force voted on moving forward with pursuing a grant 
offered by the MN Department of Human Services. The grant is a Planning and Implementation 
Grant and it specifically targets the prevention of underage alcohol consumption. Please see the 
attached informaiton, which is the first 26 pages for the Request for Proposals. If authorized by 
the Pine County Board to move forward, HHS will proceed with applying for the grant. If Pine 
County HHS is awarded the grant, the grant will pay for the project coordinator, who will be 
housed in the schools. In working with the Regional Prevention Coordinator, the two local 
school districts that will be targeted for this grant are East Central High School and 
Hinckley-Finlayson High School. I have attached letters of support from both school districts as 
confirmation that they are aware of this collaborative opportunity and that they fully support 
moving forward. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize HHS to apply for the Planning and Implementation Grant offered by the MN 

Department of Human Services through its Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division. 


Financial Impact: 

If awarded the grant, it would pay for a full~time project coordinator for five years (from 7/1/2016 
through 6/30/2021), along with hislher supplies, equipment, etc. East Central High School and 
Hinckley-Finlayson High School would house the individual in space at their schools. There is 
no expected negative financial impact to Pine County HHS. 



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT#2580 

AntirlJlll AImos. Superintl'Jndimt 61085 STATEHWY23 
KrUten a.1;YI4 BlementMy Principal FINLAYSON. MN j573.5 
Ste/flllie Youngberg, High Schom Prlnciptd PHONE: 320-245-2289 

FAX: 32()..]4S·5453 

letter of Support between Methamphetamine Task Force and 
ISO 2580 East Central Public Schools 

I, Andrew Almos, hereby declare my intent to collaborate with the Methamphetamine Task Force in support of 
ongoing local efforts to reduce past 30-day alcohol use and binge drinking among youth in East Central Public 
Schools. I am committed to working together with other community partners to make our school district and 
community a healthier and safe place to live. 

To help in these efforts, I am committed to all the following: 

1. 	 Providing time, space, building principal and teacher support for 71h_lih grade students to take a PCN 
student survey in year 1,3, &5 and the 2019 MSS in grades 7-12 in year 3. 

2. 	 Providing office space to house the P & I Coordinator within the 7
th

_12th grade school building. 

3. 	 Providing time each school year for the P& I Coordinator to present information on the grant work taking 
place within the school to teachers and other staff. 

4. 	 Designate, or have each building prinCipal designate staff that will incorporate strategies to delay and/or 
reduce underage alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use In grades 6-12. 

The collaborative nature of this project requires ongoing and meaningful engagement by a comprehensive 
group of community partners. We support a coordinated approach and are committed to the success of the P 

& I project. 

Sincerely, 



District Office 

Robert Prater, Superintendent 
320,384,6277 320,384,6135 (fax) 

High School Office 
Brian Masterson, Principal 
320,384~6132 320,384-6135 (fax) 

Athletic Office 
Bonnie Scullard, Athletic Director 
320-384-6132 320-384-6135 (fax) 

Hinckley Elementary Office 

Jeff Wilson, Principal 

320~384-6443 320-384-6135 (fax) 

Finlayson Elementary Office 
Jeff Wilson, Principal 
320-233-7611 320~384-6135 (fax) 
Transportation Office 
Shar Hanson, Supervisor 
320-384-0434 320-384-6135 (fax) 

HINCKLEY-FINLAYSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 2165 

WWW.HF.K12.MN.US 

PO Box 308 

HINCKLEY MN, 55037 

Letter of Support between Hinckley-Finlayson Public Schools ISO 2165 
and Pine County Health & Human Resources 

I, Rob Prater, hereby declare my intent to collaborate with Pine County Health & Human 
Resources in support of ongoing local efforts to reduce past 30-day alcohol use and binge 
drinking among youth in Hinckley-Finlayson Public Schools ISD 2165. I am committed to 
working together with other community partners to make Hinckley-Finlayson Public Schools 
ISO 2165 a healthier and safer place to live. 

To help in these efforts, I commit to the following: 

• Provide time, space and school building principal and teacher support for 7th - 12th grade 
students to take a PCN student survey in year 1, 3 & 5 (February 2017, February 2019 
and February 2021) and the 2019 MSS in grades 7-12 in year 3. The PCN survey will be a 
web survey and will require no more than one class period. The goal will be to have all 
students in grades 7 through 12 take the survey. MSS will need to be taken as a web 
survey to include grades 7-12. Grant coordinators will provide survey protocols and letters 
to inform parents for the PCN Survey in years 1, 3 & 5. Parents may elect to have their 
child not take the survey 

• Provide office space to house the P&I Coordinator within the 7th - 12th grade school 
building. 

• Provide time each school year for the P&I Coordinator to present information on the grant 
work taking place within the school to teachers and other staff. 

• Designate, or have each building principal designate staff that will incorporate strategies to 
delay and/or reduce underage alcohol, tobacco and other true use in grades 6 through 12. 

The collaborative nature of this project requires ongoing and meaningful engagement by a 
comprehensive group of community partners. We support a coordinated approach and are 
committed to the success of the P&I project. 

Hinckley-Finlayson Public Schools ISO 2165 

'The Place Where Every Student is Known, Valued and Challenged to Succeed!" 



District Office 
Robert Prater, Superintendent 
320-384-6277 320-384-6135 (fax) 

High School Office 
Brian Masterson, Principal 
320·384-6132 320-384-6135 (fax) 

Activities Office 
Bonnie Scullard, Athletic Director 
320-384-6132 326·384·6135 (fax) 

Hinckley-Finlayson Public Schools 
Independent School District 2165 


WW'N.hf.k12.mn.us 

PO Box 308 


Hinckley, MN 55037 


Hinckley Elementary Office 
Jeff Wilson, Principal 
320-384-6443 320-384-6425 (fax) 

Finlayson Elementary Office 
Jeff Wilson, Principal 
320-233-7611 320-233-6148 (fax) 

Transportation Office 
Shar Hanson, Supervisor 
320-384-0434 320·384-6135 (flIx) 

January 26, 2016 

RE: Letter ofCo flab oration between Hinckley.Finlayson High School and Pine County 
Health and Human Resources 

I. Brian Masterson, hereby declare my intent to collaborate with Pine County Health and 
Human Services in support ofongoing locaJ eff0l1s to reduce past 30 day alcohol use and 
binge drinking among youth in Pine County. I am committed to working together with 
other community partners to make Pine County. as well as Hinckley··Hnlayson High 
school. a healthier and safe place to live. 

Understanding that strategies will be detennined over the next year and that the needs of 
the coalition will change. I commit to the following: 

1. 	 Serve as a member ofthe coalition or of a sub committee 
2. 	 Provide expertise to the coalition regarding the youth ofPine County 
3. 	 Participate in assessing and analyzing root causes of substance abuse problems in 

the community 
4. 	 Offer in kind donations ofmeeting space, office space, supplies, etc 
5. 	 Assisting in communications by disseminating infonnation relevant to the grant 

to our local affiliate 
6. 	 Attend coalition sponsored training, seminars and community wide events 
7. 	 Participate in local strategic planning 
8. 	 Assisting in recruiting new coalition members or volunteers for community 

events 

As the principal of Hinckley-Finlayson High School, this grant opportunity excites me. 
At HFHS, this is an issue we are dealing with daily, both with our students as well as 
their famBies. This not only impacts students and their families, but our communities as 
a whole. The staff at Hinckley-Finlayson High School has worked very hard to find ways 
to support students as a whole. We not only focus on academics, but on our student's 
mental health and needs that they wiJI have in the community. This possibility sets 
perfectly with the other great things we have implemented at our school. 

I acknowledge that the project is set to end on June 30, 2021. I value the efforts to 
sustain the work of the coalition and intend to maintain involvement throughout the 
duration of the P&I grant and after the funding ends. 

http:WW'N.hf.k12.mn.us


The collaborative nature ofthis project requires ongoing and meaningful engagement by 
a comprehensive group ofcommunity partners. I support a coordinated approach and I 
am committed to the success of the P&l project. 

Brian Masterson 
HFHS Principal 
(320) 384-6132 
bmasterson@hf.k12.mn.us 

"An Equal Opportunity Employer" 

mailto:bmasterson@hf.k12.mn.us


INDEPENDENTSCHOOL DISTRICT #1580 

Andrew AlmoN, SIljHll'illtendent 61085 STATE HWY 23
Kristen Chryst, ElemUllilry PrillClpal FINLAYSON. MN 55735
Sttfonie Y ollllgIJerg, Higlt School Princlpal PHONE: 320-145-2289 

FAX: 120-245-5453 

January 25, 2016 

RE: Letter of Collaboration between East Central High School and Pine County Hearth and Human Resources 

I, Stefanie Youngberg, hereby declare my intent to collaborate with Pine County Health and Human Services in 
support ofongoing local efforts to reduce past 30 day alcohol use and binge drinking among youth in Pine 
County. I ani committed to working together with other community partners to make Pine County a healthier 
and safe place to live. 

Understanding that strategies will be determined over the next year and that the needs ofthe coalition will 
change, I commit to the following: . 

1. Serve as amember of the coalition or of a sub committee . 
2. Provide expertise to the coalition regarding the youth ofPine County 
3. Participate in assessing and analyzing root causes of substance abuse problems in the community 
4. Offer in kind donations ofmeeting space, office space, supplies, etc 
5. Assisting in communications by disseminating infonnation relevant to the grant to our local affiliate 
6. Attend coalition sponsored training, seminars and community wide events 
7. Participate in local strategic planning 
8. Assisting in recruiting new coalition members or volunteers for community events 

As the principal ofEast Central Secondary School, this grant opportunity excites me. I see our students and their . 
families dealing with and fighting alcohol abuse and urges daily. This not only impacts students and their 
families, but our communities as a whole. We at East Central have worked very hard to find ways to support 
students as a whole. We not only focus on academics, but on students mental health and community 
connections. This possibility sets perfectly with the other great things we have implemented at our school. 

Over the last several years, we have become excellent collaborators. Currently, we have co-located mental 
health services with Therapeutic Services Agency (TSA). Therapeutic Services Agency's main location is in 
Pine City, however we are fortunate enough to have to therapists located in our K-12 building. East Centra] is 
also the home to the New Direction alternative to suspension program. This program is a collaborative. program 
with East Central. HinckleylFinlayson, Pine City and Willow River. New Direction is housed and managed by 
East Central. SCRED is a collaborative program which East Central has been a part of for many years. SCRED 
supports our special education effort along with staff development. Regualr principal meetings allow time for 
area principals to learn and grow together. 

We currently collaborate with the county through the Pine County Sheriff's Department with the School 
Resource Officer. This is our third year with an SRO and the experience has been positive. We also have a 

EAGLES STRONG 



county wide truancy program including the START and PASS programs, in these programs, people from 
throughout the county work 'with stUdents and their families to red.i:lCe'truancy in our school. 

I acknowledge that the project is set to end on June 30, 2021. I value the efforts to sustain the work ofthe 
coalition and intend to maintain involvement throughout the duration of the P&I grant and after the funding ends. 

The collaborative nature ofthis project requires ongoing and meaningful engagement by a comprehensive group 
of community partners. I support a coordinated approach and I am committed. to the success ofthe P&1 project. 

Sincerely, 

, ... 

Stefanic . ungberg ~~ 
East Central Secondary, Prine 

EAGLES STRONG 




Minnesota Department of Human 
Services Alcohol & Drug Abuse Division 

Request for Proposals for a Qualified 
Grantee to utilize a collective impact 
model to implement comprehensive, 
integrated, evidence-based prevention 
programs &strategies in local 
communities to reduce youth alcohol use 
though' community-based Planning & 
Implementation (P&I) grants. 

December 21, 2015 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Statement: This information is available in, 
accessibleformatsfor people with disabilities by calling 651-431-2460 or by 
using your preferred relay service. For other information on disability rights and 
protections, contact your agency's Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
coordinator. 

1 



Table of Contents 

I. INTRODUCTION 
A. Purpose of Request................................................................................................................4 

B. Objective of this RFP.............................................................................................................4 


·C. Background............: ................................................................................................................ 4 


II. SCOPE OF WORK 
A. Overview..................................................................................................................................6 

B. Eligibility Requirements ........................................................................................................7 

C. Tasks/Deliverables.......: ............................................................................................... : ..........7 


III. PROPOSAL FORMAT 
A. Required Proposal Contents ................................................................................................12 

B. Required Proposal Contents (in more detail} ............................................................... ; ....13 


1. Part 1: Cover page...........................................................: ................................................ 13 

2. Parts 2-3: Table of Contents, Required Information...................................................14 

3. Part 4: Required Statements ...........................................................................................20 


IV. RFP PROCESS 
A. Responders' Conference .......................................................................................................26 

B. Responders' Questions....................; .................................................................................... 26 

C. Proposal Submission...................................................................................................... , .......27 


V. PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND SELECTION 
A. Overview of Evaluation Methodology ..............................................................................28 

B. Evaluation Team ..................................................................................................................28 

C. Evaluation Phases................................................................................................................28 

D. Contract Negotiations and Unsuccessful Responder Notice.................................. " ......31 


VI. REQUIRED CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS........................................................32 


VII. STATE'S RIGHTS RESERVED.............................................................................................37 


APPENDIX A Regional Prevention Planning Regions & Contact Information ..................40 


APPENDIX B P&I Coordinator Job Description.....................................................................43 


APPENDIX C Geographic locations of Cohort-l & 2 P&I Grantees................................. .46 


APPENDIX D PCN:What to Expect with Your P&I Grantee Journey .................................47 


APPENDIX E - Sample Media Consultant Contract .............................................................50 


2 



APPENDIX F Federal Block Grant Requirements ............................c.....................................53 


APPENDIX G Format for Application Cover Page.................................................................55 


APPENDIX H Applicant's Organizational Data & Certifications ..........................................56 


APPENDIX I Assurance of Compliance with Prior P&I Communities Funded ..................66 


APPENDIX J Assurance of No More Than One Grant Application .....................................66 


APPENDIX K ISD Tables/Letters of Support...........................................................................67 


APPENDIX l Coalition Sector Table/Letters of Support......................................................71 


APPENDIX M Budget Summary & Justification...................................................................75 


APPENDIX N Definitions ..........................................................................................................81 


APPENDIX 0 Allowable Travel Expenses ..............................................................................84 


APPENDIX P Reading List .......................................................................................................85 


APPENDIX Q Sample State Gra nt Contract.........................................................................87 


APPENDIX R Demonstration of Need: IV1SS Data ................................................................97 


APPENDIX S Current & Past Prevention Funding (10 yrs) .................................................99 


3 



I. Introduction 

A. Purpose of Request 

The Minnesota Department of Human Services, through its Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division (DHS 
ADAD}{STATE), is seeking proposals from qualified responders to utilize a collective impact model 
(multiple agencies and sectors of a community working together toward a common goal) to 
implement Community-Level Interventions (comprehensive, integrated, evidence-based 
prevention programs and strategies in local communities) to reduce youth alcohol use through 
community-based Planning and Implementation (P&I) grants. Funded communities will be 
requiredto focus on youth alcohol use/abuse as the primary drug of focus. Communities may be 
allowed to focus on a secondary drug of abuse with justification as determined by community-· 
level data provided by the applicant and approved by ADAD. 

B. Objective of this RFP 

The objective of this RFP is to contract with a qualified responder(s) to perform the tasks and 
services set forth in this RFP. The term of any resulting contract is anticipated to be for five fiscal 
years, from July 1, 2016 until June 30,2021. 

Responders' Conferences will be held in three locations, Bemidji, St. Cloud and Mankato, for 
interested applicants. See Appendix A for a Regional Map of Minnesota and contact information 
for the seven Regional Prevention Coordinators. 

Proposals must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. Central Time on February 29, 2016. This RFP does not 
obligate the State to award a contract or complete the project, and the State reserves the right to 
cancel the solicitation if it is considered to be in its best interest. All costs incurred in responding 
to this RFP wi/I be borne by the responder. 

C. Background 

While most youth (defined children in 6th through 12th grade) in Minnesota do not use alcohol, 
alcohol use is still a serious problem for those that do. For this reason, underage alcohol 
consumption in Minnesota is a public health and safety problem that causes serious personal, 
social, and economic consequences for adolescents and their families, communities and the State 
as a whole. Alcohol is the drug of choice among Minnesota's adolescents, used by more young 
people than tobacco or illicit drugs (www.5umn.org), By reducing alcohol use among youth we 
also reduce the use of other drugs in both youth and as they become adults. Students (8th, 9th, & 
11th graders combined) who report drinking alcohol monthly or more often are almost 10 times 
more likely to have used marijuana inthe last 30 days and 17.5 times more likely to have used 
prescription drugs without a doctor's prescription within the last 12 months, than students who 
do not drink alcohol monthly (2013 Minnesota Student Survey (MSS)). The prevention of 
underage alcohol use is therefore an important public health and safety goal. 

In 2005 the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division of the Minnesota Department of Human Services, 
which is the Single State Authority for receiving the Federal Substance Abuse Prevention and 

4 

http:www.5umn.org


Treatment Block Grant dollars from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA), issued the first Request for Proposals (RFP) for prevention Planning 
and Implementation (P&I) grantees, with the primary goal to reduce youth alcohol use. Before 
receiving funding from DHS ADAD, past 3~-day alcohol use was not only increasing in the cohort-l 
P&I Communities as a group (i.e., the first group of communities funded by MN DHS ADAD from 
July 2006 through June 2011 to implement this model), but was almost 9 percentage points 
higher than in the rest of MN. Six years later, these communities had not only reversed this rate 
from increasing to decreasing usage but also closed the gap between those communities and the 
rest of the State by over 50% (6th, 9th & 12th grade MSS 2001-2010 data). As MN changed the 
grades taking the MSS, we can now only look at 9th graders to see how these communities have 
fared after the grant ended. In 2013 (2 years after the grant ended) 9th grade past 30-day alcohol 
use in the cohort-l communities was below the average for the rest of the State. It appears there 
has been a transformative shift in these communities around youth underage alcohol use. 

In 2011, ten cohort-2 P&I grants were funded. These communities are now in their fifth and last 
year of their grant award. In the last three years (Feb. 2012 to Feb. 2015) these communities as a 
whole have reduced youth (7th -12th grade) alcohol use monthly or more often by 26%; youth 
consuming alcohol at a party or social occasion monthly or more often by 35%; youth who use 
prescription drugs monthly or more often by 50%; and youth who use over the counter drugs for 
the purpose of getting high by 49% (Student Positive Community Norms Survey done annually in 
the funded communities). 

Due to the success of these comprehensive community efforts, AD AD is issuing a RFP for cohort-3 

P&I grants. 

Alcohol use is highly ingrained in U.S. culture and is the most difficult type of drug use to prevent 
among adolescents using classroom-based programs. Therefore, classroom-based prevention 
efforts should be integrated with family, community, and policy initiatives to bring about change 
in a community (Griffin et aI., 20001, Komro & Toomey, 20022). Recent examples of using a 
collective impact approach (where mUltiple agencies and groups work together toward a common 
goal that will benefit them all in some way) suggest social change comes from better cross-sector 
coordination rather than from isolated intervention of individual organizations. Substantially 
greater progress can be made in alleviating many of our most serious and complex social 
problems if nonprofits, governments, businesses, and the public are brought together around a 
common agenda to create collective impact (Kania & Kramer, 20113). 

1 Griffin, K.W., Scheier, I.M., Botvin, G.J., and Diaz, T. Ethnic and gender differences in psychosocial 
risk, protection, and adolescent alcohol use. Prevention Science (14): 199-212,2000. 

2 Komro, K.A. and Toomey, M.P.H. Strategies to prevent underage drinking. Alcohol Research & 

Health 26 (1); 5-14. 

3 Kania, J. & Kramer M. Collective Impact. Stanford Review (49) Winter 2011: 

5 



P&I grant programs require a comprehensive and systemic approach to youth alcohol use that 
focuses on the relationships between organizations and the progress toward shared objectives. 
These grants include school-based strategies as well as family, community and policy efforts. 
Positive Community Norms (peN) is a framework P&I grant programs use to develop community 
norms that promote behavior change at the individual, family, school and community level. PCN 
which has a focus on relationships and communication, includes multiple forms of media and 
activities. To reach students, peN uses posters, newspaper ads, theater ads, screen savers, 
banners, and other ways to get people's attention and start new conversations around underage 
alcohol use. The intent of the media is to close the gap between the actual and perceived norms 
of both behaviors and attitudes (e.g., how many youth actually drink alcohol monthly versus how 
many youth believe their peers drink alcohol monthly; how many want their parents to discuss 
alcohol use with them versus how many parents have discussed alcohol use with their children, 
etc.). For more on the use of the peN framework by P&I grantees see Appendix D: What to 
expect with your P&I Grantee Journey. 

Media alone cannot bring about this change. New conversations among both youth and adult 
community members (teachers, parents, ministers, elected officials, business leaders, etc.) are 
critical in changing perceptions about community norms around underage alcohol use, and thus 
leading to better education, communication, monitoring, enforcement, and policies to reduce 
underage drinking. The new information in the media, information that conflicts with what most 
people in the community believe to be true, is what sparks these transformative conversations. 
The relationships among 14 sectors involved in the P&I community coalitions are what carry and 
sustain these media sparks. 

II. Scope of Work . 

A. Overview 

The Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division requests proposals to implement comprehensive, 

integrated, and evidence-based prevention programs and strategies in local communities 

(community-level interventions) to reduce youth alcohol use as the primary goal. 


In order to accomplish this work, the State intends to contract with approximately eight (8) 
entities to carry out this work within specific communities. 

A total of $1,555,905 per year from the State's Federal Substance Abuse Prevention and 
Treatment Block Grant will be awarded for these grants. Eligible applicants are non-profit 
organizations and local units of government. These grants require extensive cooperation 


between ADAD and funded communities. 


-rhis RFP provides background information and describes the services desired by the State. It 
delineates the requirements and specifies the contractual conditions required by the State. 
Although this RFP establishes the basis for Responder Proposals, the detailed obligations and 
additional measures of performance will be defined in the final negotiated contract. 

6 



B. Eligibility Requirements 

Proposals must meet all five of the eligibility requirements below to be scored. 

Requirement 1: The applicant must be a non-profit organization or local unit of government. 

Documentation to be provided under Applicant's Organizational Data and 
Certifications, item #6"Organizational Status of Applicant". See Appendix H. 

Requirement 2: In the interest of supporting prevention services across the state, communities 
funded by ADAD under its P&I grants between 7/1/2006 and 6/30/2015 are 
ineligible for applying under this Request for Proposals. Communities listed in 
cohort 1 and 2 do not qualify for funding in cohort 3. See Appendix C for a 
listing of the communities funded in cohort 1 and 2. 

Documentation to be provided under IIRequired Information, b, Applicant 
Assurance of Compliance with communities funded by MN-DHS, ADAD under 
its prevention P&I initiative between 7/1/2006 and 6/30/2015 are ineligible for 
applying under this Request for Proposals." See Appendix I. 

Requirement 3: An applicant may be awarded only one grant through this RFP. That is any 
organization applying may receive only one grant. Likewise a community 
cannot receive more than one cohort 3 p&r grant. 

Documentation to be provided under "Required Information, c, Applicant 
Assurance of no more than one grant application." See Appendix J. 

Requirement 4: The existing or proposed coalition (as defined in Section C(1) below) must have 
as its principal mission (or proposed mission for coalitions ':lot yet formed) the 
reduction of substance abuse, with a primary focus on alcohol use by youth in 
the community. Funded applicants may select a secondary drug of focus with 
justification as determined by community-level data provided by the applicant 
and approved by ADAD. 

Documentation to be provided: inclusion of the current mission statement for a 
current coalition and the proposed mission statement for a coalition not yet 
formed. To be included under Required Information, Description of Local 
Capacity, Partnerships & Collaborations, see page 16. 

Requirement 5: The applicant must include a letter of support from the Superintendent of each 
school district and each building prircipal whose building houses students in 
any of the grades 7-12 within the geographic area defined as the "Community" 
for this grant. See Appendix Kfor suggested format. 
Documentation to be provided: incluslon of the required "Letters ofSupport"· 
under Required Informationl Description of Local Capacity, Partnerships & 
Collaborations, see page 16. 

C. Tasks Deliverables 

1. 	 A primary focus of these grants is to strengthen collaboration among community entities to 
reduce substance use among youth, therefore·each responder is expected to strengthen and 

7 



expand an existing or newly formed Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug (ATOD) prevention 
community coalition through added membership, a clear vision and mission statement that 
includes the reduction of youth alcohol and other drug use, bylaws, and by the end of year 
one a strategic plan with clear goals which can be substantiated with data readily understood 
by the community. A coalition is defined as a formal arrangement for cooperation and 
collaboration between groups or sectors of a community in which each group retains its 
identity, but all agree to work together toward a common goal of building a safe, healthy, and 
drug free community. The coalition must meet at least monthly throughout the duration of 
the grant. Representation by all fourteen (14) community sectors listed on page 16, 
"Partnerships and ColiaborationsJl

, to be in place by June 30, 2018. 

2. 	 Coalitions are expected to utilize SAM HSA's Strategic Prevention Framework (SPF) as the 
model on which they develop their long-range strategic plans. The SPF is a five-step 
evidence-based process for community planning and decision-making. The five-step process 
includes: 

a. 	 Assessment: Identify local youth substance use problems and the community conditions 
that contribute to the specific drug use issues identified. 

b. 	 Capacity: Mobilize/build capacity to change the conditions and address the youth 

substance use problems. 


c. 	 Planning: Develop a Logic Model, comprehensive environmental work plan, and multi 
year strategic plan. 

d. 	 Implementation: Implement the plan with multiple activities, practices, strategies, or 

interventions. 

e. 	 Evaluation: Monitor, sustain, improve, or replace prevention activities, efforts, and 


strategies 


To learn more about the SPF, please visit: https:/Icaptus.samhsa.gov/access

resources/about-strategic-prevention-framework-spf 


3. 	 Applicants must address diversity issues in their application in terms of the design and 
implementation of their Work Plan and the coalition's organizational structure. For 
prevention efforts to be truly effective, representation by diverse and high-risk populations is 
needed early in the planning process as well as throughout the implementation of the Work 

Plan. 

4. 	 Employ one full-time, forty (40) hours per week, staff person to coordinate and oversee grant 
activities, hereafter called the P&I coordinator. The ADAD grant consultant must be included 
in the hiring process, to include approval ofthe ad placed for hiring a P&I coordinator, 
selection of interview questions, interviewing of applicants and final approval of the staff 

hired. 

5. 	 Hire a .25 FTE Media Consultant to work with the P&I Coordinator in designing media to 
promote the community's actual norms. Media Consultant must be willing to attend PCN 
Trainings held in MN. See Appendix E for a sample media consultant contract. 

8 

https:/Icaptus.samhsa.gov/access


6. 	 Obtain and continue membership in the Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America (CADCA). 

7. 	 A Community Survey to be conducted in year four. The format to be decided by ADAD. The 
community is to provide a smalillon-cash incentive (worth no more than $5 each and that 
cannot be used to purchase alcohol} tobacco} other drugs} energy drinks or lottery tickets) to 
individuals completing the survey. Analysis of the survey will be arranged and paid by ADAD. 

8. 	 As a way to promote the work of the coalition and gain community support for their efforts, in 
year one} the P&I Coordinator and coalition members will conduct at least fifty (50) one-to
one conservations. This involves talking one-to-one with others in the community in an 
organized way, taking notes and analyzing the information gathered. More detailed 
information on this process will be presented to funded communities. 

9. 	 From the start of the grant, work with an existing youth group or form a new youth group that 
will meet at least twice per month during the school year and at least once a month during 
the summer. The youth group will help with community assessment of the problem through a 
Photo Voice project. In addition, each year the youth group will work on an environmental 
strategy selected from their Photo Voice Project to help prevent youth alcohol use. If a 
secondary drug of focus has been included in the grant and, they may also focus on an 
environmental strategy to reduce the secondary drug. In addition some of the youth group 
members will attend an annual 2-day Youth Leadership Academy to be held at a location 
within Minnesota. 

10. The P&I Coordinator, youth group leader and ten youth from the youth group will be trained 
in Improv. The P&I Communities will split into 2-3 groups to attend this training together. 

11. Implement an alcohol prevention component (that has a reduction in alcohol use as one of its 
7thoutcomes) in at least 6th, , 8th and two of grades 9-12 within each school in the geographic 

area defined as the community. The expectation is that this implementation will begin as 
soon as possible, but no later than the 2017-18 school-year. As teacher buy-in is crucial to the 
success of school-based programming, some respondents may need some time to gain 
teacher support for the strategies and/or activities to be implemented. 

The activities and/or tasks section of a proposal must include how the respondent will go 
about obtaining teacher support for this as well as a suggested start-up time. Close 
collaboration with the schools and support by school building principals and teachers is a vital 
part of this grant program. This prevention component may be an evidence-based prevention 
curricula or a home-grown one. Be sure to include the name of any evidence-based curricula 
to be used (and the grades it will be used with). If you will use a home-grown program, please 
include a description of the program with enough detail so that one reading your proposal will 
understand what activities will occur, when, with whom, for how long. In addition please 
include your logic for why this set of activities will lead to a delay and/or reduction in youth 

alcohol use. 

9 



12. As parents are a vital component of any ATOD youth prevention program, how the 

respondent will address parental engagement must be included in the goals, objectives, and 

activities section of the proposal. 


13. Environmentally-based approaches reach entire populations and reduce collective risk, 
making them cost effective prevention strategies (see Appendix N: Definitions, p. 82 
({Environmental Strategies"). This grant requires the planning and implementation of 
environmental strategies as part of each community's comprehensive efforts to reduce youth 
substance use. In year one the coalition will lay the groundwork for implementing 
environmental strategies in years two through five (2-5) by conducting an assessment of the 
community to determine why youth alcohol use is an issue in their community and work on 
building capacity so that by the end of year one, the coordinator is able to submit to ADAD a 
Strategic Prevention Plan that inclu'des environmental strategies for years 2,3,4 and 5. The 
Strategic Plan must be based on community-level data and will require approval by ADAD staff 
before implementation. 

(If an applicant has identified a community need for activities, practices, strategies, and/or 
interventions that affect individuals as opposed to the whole community, these efforts should 
be leveraged in coordination with local partners and funded primarily with in~kind funds.) 

14. Funded coalitions will work,with their local law enforcement to have alcohol compliance 
checks done with each establishment that serves alcohol within the defined community at a 
minimum once each year. Either a letter from local law enforcement stating they will conduct 
these compliance checks or a description of how the applicant will go about getting law 
enforcements agreement to conduct the alcohol compliance checks must be included in the 
project activities and implementation plan. 

15. At a minimum, 2-days (can be four half days or eight 1.5-2 hour trainings) of training for 
coalition members each year on such topics as leadership, assessment, capacity building, 
strategic planning, how to work together successfully, environmental strategies, etc. The 
content and/or focus of the training must be approved by your ADAD grant consultant. The 
Regional Prevention Coordinator for your region can assist with or provide such trainings. 

16. Organizations funded through this RFP will be required to submit a Sustainability Plan with 
their Mid-Year report in funding year 3 and again in the Year-end report in funding year 4. 
Format for the Sustainability Plan will be provided by MN DHS ADAD. Information to be 
included in the Sustainability Plan include but aJe not limited to: Which of the activities 
cu rrently funded by the cohort 3 P&I grant will continue after the grant ends and where 
resources will come from to continue them. A Sustainability Plan is not required at the time 
of application. 

17. Funded Coalitions must agree to communicate a consistent message toward changing norms 
within the community around the issue of underage drinking. Work with a vendor selected by 
ADAD to integrate Positive Community Norms within not only the schools but all other sectors 
of the community. This will include participation by the P&I coordinator and at least two 
coalition members in twice yearly 2-3 day trainings on Positive Community Norms (PCN) held 

10 



at a location within Minnesota to be determined by MN DHS ADAD. See Appendix D for 
PCN: What to Expect with your P&I Grantee Journey. 

18. During year one funded coalitions will gain knowledge and experience with the Science of the 
Positive, Positive Community Norms as a framework and basis for all the work to be done 
within the P&I grant project. This framework has seven steps and will be used to address 
misperceptions among youth about underage drinking attitudes and behaviors. 

During year two funded coalitions will learn how to expand the scope to include parents and 
community. Community includes the fourteen (14) sectors. See page 16 for a list of the 
fourteen sectors. 

During years three through five (3-S) funded coalitions will learn how to expand the scope to 
include mUltiple facets of community. 

Throughout the project funded coalitions will increase the number of people who see the 
positive in their community, who understand the seriousness of alcohol problems in their 
community, and who believe their community can make a difference in underage drinking. 
This can be evidenced in many ways, including: media, youth group work, collaborations and 
conversation with the local Police Department, local conversations at community events, etc. 
See Appendix D for more information on the use of the PCN framework by P&I grantees. 

19. A PCN survey will be implemented in years 1, 3, and 5 with students in grades 7-12 within all 
the schools in the defined community to assess their attitudes and behaviors toward alcohol 
and other substance use and each school will implement the MN Student Survey (MSS) in year 
three with grades 7-12. A letter of Support for conducting the year 1, 3, and 5 PCN youth 
survey and the 2019 MSS survey from the superintendent of each Independent School District 
and from each building principal whose building houses students in any of the grades 7-12 
within the defined community must be included with the application. The first annual youth 
survey is anticipated to be conducted in February 2017. The 7th_12th grade PCN surveys will be 

web-based surveys. 

20. A PCN Parent Survey will be conducted in year two, with administration and analYSis cost to 
be paid for by a contractor selected by MN DHS ADAD. The grant to provide a small non-cash 
incentive (worth not more than $5 each) for survey completion. 

21. The P&I coordinator (unless they have attended within the last two years) and at least two (2) 
community members will complete the full four-day Substance Abuse Prevention Skills 
Training (SAPST) offered by ADAD by June 30, 2017. The P&I coordinator must also obtain 
certification as a level one Prevention Professional by June 30, 2017. 

22. Program Director, a financial staff person and P&I coordinator (if hired) will attend a "Grantee 
Orientation" in st. Paul, M N near the start of year one. 

23. Twice each year the P&I coordinator will attend a two-day meeting with ADAD staff in St. Paul, 

MN at the DHS Elmer l. Andersen building. 
11 



24. The P&I coordinator will work with an evaluation team hired by ADAD to provide training and 
technical assistance on evaluation. 

25. The P&I coordinator and two community and/or coalition memberswill attend the July 2017 
Most of Us Summer Institute and at a minimum the P&I coordinator and at least one 
community and/or coalition member will attend the Most of Us Summer Institute in 2018, 
2019 & 2020. 

26. The P&I coordinator and at least one community member will attend CADCA's Mid-year 
Training Institute in years 2, 3, 4 & 5. 

27. Successful respondents will report monthly process data through use of the state's web-based 
Prevention Data system. 

III. Proposal Format 

Proposals must conform to all instructions, conditions, and requirements included in the RFP. 
Responders are expected to examine all documentation and other requirements. Failure to observe 
the terms and conditions in completion of the proposal are at the responder's risk and may, at the 
discretion of the State, result in disqualification of the proposal for non-responsiveness. Acceptable 
proposals must offer all services identified in Section II - Scope of Work and agree to the contract 
conditions specified throughout the RFP. 

A. Required Proposal Contents 

Responses to this RFP must consist of all of the following components {See following sections for 
more detail on each component}. Each of these components must be separate from the others 
and uniquely identified with labeled tabs. These components must be submitted in the order 
detailed below. Each page is to be numbered sequentially; starting with the Cover Page as page 
number 1 and going to the last page, even if this means the page numbers are hand written on 
each page. 

1. 	 Cover Page 

2. 	 Table of Contents 

3. 	 Required Information 

a. 	 Applicant's Organizational Data/Certifications 
b. 	 Applicant Assurance of Compliance with communities funded by MN DHS ADAD under its 

Prevention Planning and Implementation initiative between 7/1/2006 and 6/30/2016 as 
ineligible for applying under this RFP. 

c. 	 Applicant Assurance of only one grant application submitted. 

d. 	 Federal Block Grant Requirements 
e. 	 Executive Summary 

12 



f. 	 Description of Geographic Area to be Served 
g. 	 Description of Population to be Served 
h. 	 Demonstration of Need 


(1.) Need Based on Youth Indicator Data 

(2.) Additional Evidence of Community Need 


i. 	 Description of Current Local Capacity 

(1.) Agency Qualifications and Experience 

{2.} Qualifications of Project Staff 

(3.) Partnerships and Collaborations 

(4.) Demonstration of Community Readiness 

{5.} Ability to Leverage Resources 

(6.) Experience Working with High-Need Populations 


j. 	 Project Goals and Objectives 
k. 	 Project Activities and Implementation Plan 
I. 	 Evaluation Plan 
m. 	Professional Responsibility 
n. 	 Budget Proposal 

4. 	 Required Statements 

a. 	 Responder Information and Declarations 
b. 	 Exceptions to Terms and Conditions 
c. 	 Affidavit of Non-collusion 
d. 	 Trade Secret/Confidential Data Notification 
e. 	 Submission of Certified Financial Audit, IRS Form 990, or Most Recent Board-Reviewed 

Financial Statements 
f. 	 Disclosure of Funding Form 
g. 	 Human Rights Compliance 

1. 	 Affirmative Action Data Page 
2. 	 Equal Pay Certificate 

h. 	 Certification and Restriction on Lobbying 

5. 	 Appendix (If Applicable) 

Any additional information thought to be relevant, but not applicable to the prescribed format, may 
be incl uded in the Appendix of your Proposal. 

B. Required Proposal Contents (in more detail) 

The following will be considered minimum requirements of the proposal emphasis should be on 
completeness and clarity of content. 

1. 	 Cover Page: 

The form to be used for the Cover Page can be found in Appendix G and must be the first 
page of you r application. 

13 



2. 	 Table of Contents 

The Table of Contents must be the first page after the Cover Page. 

3. 	 Required Information: 

a. 	 Applicant's Organizational Data/Certifications - See Appendix H 

b. 	 Applicant Assurance of Compliance with communities funded by MN DHS ADAD under 
its Prevention Planning & Implementation initiatives between 7/1/2006 and 6/30/2016 
as ineligible for applying under this RFP. See Appendix I for form to be completed. 

c. 	 Applicant Assurance of only one P&I grant application. See Appendix J for form to be 
completed. 

d. 	 Federal Block Grant Requirements. Return a signed copy of Appendix F with your grant 
application. 

e. 	 Executive Summary: This component of the proposal should demonstrate the responder's 
understanding of the services requested in this RFP and any problems anticipated in 
accomplishing the work. The Executive Summary should also show the responder's overall 
design ofthe project in response to achieving the deliverables as defined in this RFP. 
Specifically, the proposal should demonstrate the responder's familiarity with the project 
elements, its solutions to the problems presented and knowledge of the requested 
services. This should be a statement in the applicant's own words that shows understanding of 
the goals of the Request for Proposal. The page limit for this section is two pages. 

f. 	 Description of Geographic Area to be Served: Responders must clearly define the 
geographic limits of the community to be served with these funds. When determining the 
size and/or boundaries of the community, responders are encouraged to be realistic about 
the area the coalition will have the ability to impact and/or create change. The 
community may be an Independent School District (or Districts provided there is a 
reasonable expectation the coalition will have the ability to impact and/or create change 
in more than one District). When making a decision on the geographic area to be included 
as the community, things to consider are physical size of the community, number of 
people who live within the community, number of Junior High and High Schools within the 
community, if the characteristics of the population are relatively homogeneous 
throughout the community or are very different from one area within the community to 
another. These are all factors that may affect the coalition's ability to create change. 
What has worked best with the prior two cohorts is a geographic area of one Independent 
School District (ISO), but in some areas of MN the population may be too sparse to make 
this feasible. If you include more than one ISO in your geographic area to be served, each 
should have a 30-day alcohol use rate above the state average. You need to include your 
reasons for including more than one ISO. 

14 



g. 	 Description of Population to be Served: Responders must clearly describe the 
characteristics of the population within the geographic area to be served. At a minimum, 
include information on the fol/owing, gender, age, race, cultural groups, income level, 
educational level, %of households that are families with children aged 5-18, and number 
of students in grades one through six (1-6), and in grades seven through twelve (7-12) 
within each ISD within the geographic area to be served. In addition include information 
on each sub-population within the geographic area to be served at high-risk for ATOD use 
among youth. 

h. 	 Demonstration of Need: Describe what makes your community unique and in need of 

funding to address youth substance use. 


1) 	 Need Based on Youth Indicator Data: Responders must share local-level Minnesota 
Student Survey data related to alcohol, tobacco and marijuana use among youth in 
grades 6, 9 and 12 for 2004, 2007, 2010 & from grades 8, 9 and 11 in 2013 using the 
tables in Appendix R. Ifthe community's school district/s did not participate in one or 
more of these surveys, use the data from the years available. Responders may 
demonstrate findings from alternative sources for years they did not participate in the 
Minnesota Student Survey if the survey instrument contains a question with identical 
or very similar language. Alternative sources will be evaluated for validity and quality 
so be sure to include information on the alternative source, name of the 
Survey/Instrument used, the exact wording or the survey items and response options, 
how it was collected, when it was collected, from whom, Cind what the response rate 
was. 

2) 	 Additional Evidence of Community Need: Data from other sources such as health, law 
enforcement, education, etc. that define the magnitude of substance use and/or abuse 
problems within the community. 

i. 	 Description of Local Capacity: Responders should use this section to describe the 
community's ability and readiness to support the prevention of youth substance use in a 
comprehensive, collaborative, coordinated and integrated way. Responders should 
individually address each of the items listed below, 

1) 	 Agency Qualifications and Experience: This section must include information on the 
programs and activities of the agency, the number of people served, geographic area 
served, staff experience, and/or programmatic accomplishments. Include reasons why 
your organization is capable to effectively complete the services outlined in the RFP. 
Include a brief history of your organization and all strengths that you consider are an 
asset to your program. Letters of reference may be included. 

Qualifications of Project Staff: The Responder should designate a suggested Project 
Director (the person who will oversee the P&I coordinator to be hired) with experience 
in planning and providing the proposed services. The Responder should list the 
qualifications of the Project Director, to include past experiences in implementing 
substance abuse prevention programming and public health initiatives and specific 

15 



skills that the individual will contribute to the project. Include a resume of the 
proposed supervisor's background and experience, with examples of similar work done 
by the supervisor. list the qualifications and skills your agency intends to require of 
eligible candidates for the P&I coordinator position. See position description for a P&I 
Coordinator in Appendix B. Hiring of the P&I Coordinator will require an interview of 
the candidate/s to include the DHS ADAD consultant and final approvarby ADAD staff. 

2) 	 Coalition: This section should include information about established partnerships and 
collaborations. If the coalition is already established, include the vision and mission 
statements, a copy of the bylaws, the date the coalition was established and agendas 
"and minutes from the two most recent coalition meetings. If the coalition has not yet 
been formed, a proposed mission and vision statement for the coalition must be 
included. 

This grant requires extensive collaboration at the community level for successful 
completion of the steps and the sustainability of outcomes. Coalitions should have 
proper sector and community member representation and appropriate expertise. 
Because a typical Letter of Support doesn't adequately establish an ongoing 
relationship that defines how partners will remain engaged over an extended period of 
time, Responders must include Table l"Seetor Members" and Letters of Collaboration 
from at least 10 of the following fourteen (14) Sectors. Schools are required to be one 
of the ten sectors with a letter of commitment. Coaliti.ons of successful respondents 
are expected to have representation from all fourteen (14) sectors listed below by the 
end of the first grant year (June 3D, 2017). (See Appendix L for the Letter of 
Collaboration template) 

1. 	 Youth (18 or younger) 

2. 	 Parents 
3. 	 High Risk Sub-populations 

4. 	 Business 
5. 	 Media 
6. 	 School 
7. 	 Youth-serving Organization 
8. 	 Law Enforcement 
9. 	 ,Justice/Corrections 
10. 	 Religious or Fraternal Organization 
11. 	 Civic and/or Volunteer Group (Le., local organizati.ons committed to 

volunteering; not a coalition member designated as IIvolunteerJl) 

12. 	 Healthcare Professional 
13. 	 State/Local/Tribal Government Agency with Expertise in Substance Abuse 
14. 	 Other Organization Involved in Reducing Substance Abuse 

If your coalition is not yet formed, you must still include Letters of Collaboration from 
at least 10 of the 14 sectors, listing who will be an active member of the coalition if the 

respondent is successful. 

16 



An individual who is a member of the coalition may serve on the coalition as a 
representative of not more than one sector. Grant staff may not be listed as a sector 
member. 

In this section, in addition to the above letters of Collaboration, applicant should 
submit: Table 1 

l1
Community ISD information, Table 2 "Schools within each ISO 

information", Table 3 "Number of Students within each ISO", and a letter of Support 
from the superintendent of each Independent School District and building Principal for 
each school building within the defined community for: 

1. 	 Conducting the youth survey in grades seven through twelve in years 1, 3 & 5 
must be included. The first youth survey is anticipated to be conduct~d in 
February of 2017. The survey will be web-based and require no more than one 
class period. The goal will be to have all students in grades seven through 
twelve take the survey. Coordinators will be provided survey protocols and 
letters to inform parents. Parents may elect to have their child not take the 
survey. 

2.' 	Implementation of the selected universal prevention strategies within the 
schools, to include the name of the curriculum (if a curriculum is being used) 
and the grades who will participate. 

3. 	 Willingness to provide office space for the P&I Coordinator in the school 
building. 

See Appendix K for the Superintendent & Building Principal letter of Support 
template. 

3) 	 Demonstration of Community Readiness: This section should include a summary of 
your community's demonstrated readiness to implement the activities of the P&I grant 
and address its priority goal of reducing youth alcohol use. Information presented may 
include findings of a community readiness survey, anecdotal evidence related to 
political will of key stakeholders, and/or information regarding the willingness and 
extent to which the community is prepared to support prevention activities. 

4) 	 Ability to Leverage Resources: This section must contain information about other 
funding the community receives for substance abuse prevention and how the 
Responder intends to leverage resources within the community to assist in 
implementation. Responders should address ability to leverage all types of resources, 
including staffing or human resources, financial, technology, intellectual, and physical 
assets. 

Include in this section a listing of all current and past ten-year funding th~ community 
has received for prevention efforts from federal, state or local entities. Examples of 
funding are: 

17 



• 	 Drug Free Community (DFC) grant 

• 	 STOP Act grant 

• 	 Grants to Reduce Alcohol Abuse (GRAA) grant 
• 	 Safe Schools Healthy Students grant 

• 	 State Health Improvement Program {SHIP} funding 
• 	 local foundation grants 

See format for providing this information in Appendix S. 

For all current funding sources, include a copy of your work plan for the July 1, 2016
June 30, 2017 time period. 

5) 	 Experience Working with Cultural and High-Need Populations: Responders must 
define the sub-groups of the community or groups of individuals that require culturally 
specific and/or have a high-need for services. Discuss your agency's previous 
experiences delivering culturally specific substance abuse prevention programming 
and programming to high-need populations. Include if and how you have adapted 
your work to better serve these populations. 

Include a table similar to the one below to include information on youth (under age 
18), children living in a household below the poverty line (as defined by the U.S. 
Census Bureau) and racial/ethnic groups. Include additional high-risk categories as 
appropriate, for example: Hmong, Lao, Somali, Ethiopian, Russi<;ln, GlBT, etc. 

Total Population = 

j. 	 Project goals and objectives: This section should clearly define and discuss the goals and 
objectives of the project. The primary goal of the P&I Grant is to reduce youth ATOD use, 
whichever one your community-level data show is most prevalent. If a second drug is 
causing significant issues in your community, you may propose to also reduce youth use of 
that drug (data to support this need must have been provided under {Demonstration of 

18 



Need'. The secondary goal of the P&I grant is to enhance community capacity to do 
effective ATOD prevention work in the future. 

k. 	 Project Activities and Implementation Plan: All proposals submitted under this RFP must 
address, in sufficient detail, how the responder will fulfill the expected outcomes and 
features set forth above. Simply repeating the outcomes and features and asserting that 
they will be performed is not an acceptable response. This section should detail how the 
project will be carried out in an effective and efficient manner,. including who will be 
involved, what resources are required, target dates for project activities and the 
timeframe for completion. Provide a description of the program design you propose to 
implement. Be sure to include how you have involved cultural and high-need sub
populations in the planning and development of your grant proposal and how you will 
involve them in all aspects of the grant. 

I. 	 Evaluation plan: The State is committed to funding services that produce a measurable 
result for the people of Minnesota. A reduction in alcohol and drug use will be measured 
by both the peN Youth survey of 7th _12th graders in years 1, 3, & 5 as well as by the 
results of the MSS in year 3. A successful responder must agree to work with the 
evaluation entity hired by the State to develop process indicators to assess the 
implementation effectiveness of the program and be willing to adjust the program as 
indicated by those measures to increase the likelihood of success. This section should 
simply state if the organization is willing to work with the evaluation entity chosen by the 
State and keep track of process measures. 

m. 	Professional Responsibility: It is crucial that the State locate reliable grantees to serve our 
clients. The successful responder must be professionally responsible. Therefore, 
responders must include in their proposals satisfactory information regarding their 
professional responsibility. 

Professional responsibility information includes providing information concerning any 
complaints filed with or by professional and/or state or federal licensing/regulatory 
organizations within the past six years against your organization or its employees relating 
to the provision of services. If such complaints exist, please include the date of the 
complaint(s), the. nature of the complaint(s}, and the resolution/status of the complaint(s), 
including any disciplinary actions taken. 

All proposals must also include information about pending litigation and/or litigation 
resolved within the past two.years that relates to the provision of services by your 
organization and/or its employees. If such litigation exists, please include the date of the 
lawsuit, nature of the lawsuit, and the dollar amount being requested as damages, and if 
resolved, what the resolution was (e.g. settled, dismissed, withdrawn by plaintiff, verdict 
for plaintiff with $x damages awarded, verdict for responder, etc.). 

Responder should also submit information which demonstrates recognition of their 
professional responsibility. This may include awards, certifications, and/or professional 

memberships. 
19 



The information collected from these inquiries will be used in the State's determination of 
the award of the contract. It may be shared with other persons within the Minnesota 
Department of Human Services who may be involved in the decision-making process, 
and/or with other persons as authorized by law. You are not required to provide any of 
the above information. However, if you choose not to provide the requested information, 
your organization's proposal may be found nonresponsive and given no further 
consideration. The State reserves the right to request any additional information to 
assure itself of a responder's professional status. 

n. 	 Budget proposal: This section should specify the grant amount requested and detail all 
expenses for the proposed project. Describe and explain what the estimated costs pay 
for. Identify what other ancillary services are being provided that have costs with them 
and which components are essential to delivering minimum quality services. Include a 
budget narrative for the applicant and each subcontracting agency. Explain the proposed 
use of the grant funds and matching funds. Be sure to include a description of what 
services each position funded even partially with grant funds will provide that benefits the 
grant work. Your explanation should provide sufficient detail to justify the total amount 
budgeted in each category. The program budget must be complete and reasonable, must 
link to the proposed program activities, and must specify how the amounts for each 
budget item were determined. Responders are encouraged to apply for only the amount 
needed for their proposed programs. The total available funds will not necessarily be 
divided equally, nor will selected applicants be guaranteed the entire amount requested. 
Budget proposals will be judged on efficient use of funds (that is, funds are being spent on 
direct services versus administrative costs, as detailed in their budget proposal) and 
overall cost-effectiveness. None of the 10 communities funded as a Cohort-2 P&I 
requested any funds for Indirect Costs. A separate budget summary and budget 
justification are required for each of the five years for which funding is requested on the 
forms in Appendix M. If you are requesting an 'Advance payment', be sure to complete 
the "Documentation of Need for Advance" form that is included in Appendix M. 

4. 	 Required Statements 

Complete the correlating forms found in eDocs4 by searching for the form numbers 
referenced below, or pasting the form file path name found in the footnotes below to your 
browser, and submit them as the "Required Statements" section of your proposal. You must 
use the current forms found in eDocs. Failure to use the most current forms found in eDocs in 
completion of the proposal are at the responder's risk and may, at the discretion of the State, 
result in disqualification of the proposal for non-responsiveness." 

a. 	 Responder Information and Declarations (Responder Information/Declarations Form 
DHS-7020-ENG)s: Complete and submit the attached "Responder Information and 

4 http://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/pubfications-forms-resources/edocs/index.jsp 
5 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Pu blic/DH S-7020-ENG 

20 

https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Pu
http://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/pubfications-forms-resources/edocs/index.jsp


Declarations" form. If you are required to submit additional information as a result of the 
declarations, include the additional information as part of this form. 

b. 	 Exceptions to RFPTerms (Exceptions to Terms and Conditions Form DHS-7019-ENG)6: The 
contents of this RFP and the proposal(s) of the successful responder(s) may become part 
ofthe final contract if a contract is awarded. Each responder's proposal must include a 
statement of acceptance of all terms and conditions stated within this RFP or provide a 
detailed statement of exception for each item excepted by the responder. Responders 
who object to any condition of this RFP must note the objection on the attached 
"Exceptions to RFP Terms" form. If a responder has no objections to any terms or 
conditions, the responder should write "None" on the form. 

Responder should be aware of the State's standard contract terms and conditions in 
preparing its response. A sample State of Minnesota, Department of Human Services, 
Grant Contract is attached in the Appendix for your reference. Much of the language 
reflected in the contract is required by statute. If you take exception to any of the terms, 
conditions or language in the contract, you must indicate those exceptions in your 
response to the RFP. Only those exceptions indicated in your response to the RFP will be 
available for discussion or negotiation. 

Responders are cautioned that any exceptions to the terms of the standard State contract 
which give the responder a material advantage over other responders may result in the 
responder's proposal being declared nonresponsive. Proposals being declared 
nonresponsive will receive no further consideration for award of the Contract. Also, 
proposals that take blanket exception to all or substantially all boilerplate contract 
provisions will be considered nonresponsive proposals and rejected from further 
consideration for contract award. 

c. 	 Affidavit of Non-collusion (Affidavit of Non-collusion Form- DHS-7021)': Each responder 
must complete and submit the attached {(Affidavit of Non-collusion" form. 

d. 	 Trade Secret/Confidential Data Notification (Trade Secret/Confidential Data Notice 
Form- DHS-701?-ENG)8: All materials submitted in response to this RFP will become 
property of the State and will become public record in accordance with Minnesota 
Statutes, section 13.591, after the evaluation process is completed. Pursuant to the 
statute, completion of the evaluation process occurs when the government entity has 
completed negotiating the contract with the successful responder. If a contract is 
awarded to the Responder, the State must have the right to use or disclose the trade 
secret data to the extent otherwise provided in the grant contract or by law. 

If the responder submits information in response to this RFP that it believes to be trade 
secret/confidential materials, as defined by the. Minnesota Government Data Practices 

6 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Pub lic/DHS-7019-EN G 
7 https://edocs.d hs.state.mn.us/lfserver /Public/DHS-7021-ENG 
8 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver /Public/DHS-701S-ENG 

21 

https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver
https://edocs.d
https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Pub


Act, lVIinnesota Statutes, section 13.37, and the responder does not want such data used 
or disclosed for any purpose other than the evaluation of this proposal, the responder 
must: 

1. 	 clearly mark every page of trade secret materials in its proposal at the time the 
proposal is submitted with the words "TRADE SECRET" or "CONFIDENTIAL" in 
capitalized, underlined and bolded type that is at least 20 pt.; the State does not 
assume liability for the use or disclosure of unmarked or unclearly marked trade 
secret/confidential data; 

2. 	 fill out and submit the attached "Trade Secret/Confidential Information Notification 
Form/' specifying the pages of the proposal which are to be restricted and justifying 
the trade secret designation for each item. If no material is being designated as 
protected, a statement of "None" should be listed on the form; 

3. 	 satisfy the burden to justify any claim of trade secret/confidential information. In 
order for a trade secret claim to be considered by the State, detailed justification that 
satisfies the statutory elements of Minnesota Statutes, section and the factors 
discussed in Prairie Island Indian Community v. Minnesota Dept. of Public Safety, 658 
1\I.W.2d 876, 884-89 (Minn.App.2003) must be provided. Use of generic trade secret 
language encompassing substantial portions of the proposal or simple assertions of 
trade secret interest without substantive explanation of the basis therefore will be 
regarded as nonresponsive requests for trade secret exception and will not be 
considered by the State in the event of a data request is received for proposal 
information; and 

4. 	 defend any action seeking release of the materials it believes to be trade secret and/or 
confidential, and indemnify and hold harmless the State, its agents and employees, 
from any judgments awarded against the State in favor of the party requesting the 
materials, and any and all costs connected with that defense; This indemnification 
survives the State's award of a contract. In submitting a response to this RFP, the 
responder agrees that this indemnification survives as long as the trade secret 
materials are in the possession of the State. The State is required to keep all the basic 
documents related to its contracts, including selected responses to RFPs, for a 
minLmum of six years after the end of the contract. Non-selected RFP proposals will be 
kept by the State for a minimum of one year after the award of a contract, and could 
potentially be kept for much longer. 

The State reserves the right to reject a claim if it determines responder has not met 
the burden of establishing that the information constitutes a trade secret or is 
confidential. The State will not consider prices or costs submitted by the responder to 
be trade secret materials. Any decision by the State to disclose information designated 
by the responder as trade secret/confidential will be made consistent with the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act and other relevant laws and regulations. If 
certain information is found to constitute a trade secret/confidential, the remainder of 

22 

http:1\I.W.2d


the Proposal will become public; only the trade secret/confidential information will be 
removed and remain nonpublic. 

The State also retains the right to use any or all system ideas presented in any proposal 
received in response to this RFP unless the responder presents a positive statement of 
objection in the proposal. Exceptions to such responder objections include: (1) public 
data, (2) ideas which were known to the State before submission of such proposal, or 
(3) ideas which properly became known to the State thereafter through other sources 
or through acceptance of the responder's proposal. 

e. 	 Submission of Certified Financial Audit, IRS Form 990, or Most Recent Board-Reviewed 
Financial Statements: The successful responder must be fiscally responsible. Therefore, 
responders must include in their proposals sufficient financial documentation to establish 
their fina ncial stability. 

Depending on the responder's annual income or how long the responder has been in 
business, a responder is required to submit either a certified financial audit, IRS Form 990, 
or most recent board-reviewed financial statements. A certified financial audit is a review 
of an organization's financial statements, fiscal policies and control procedures by an . 
independent third party to determine if the statements fairly represent the organization's 
financial position and if organizational procedures are in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Minnesota nonprofit organizations are required to 
have a certified financial audit completed for any fiscal year in which they have total 
revenue of more than $750,000. An IRS Form 990 is a federal tax return for nonprofit 
organizations. Nonprofit organizations that are recognized as exempt from federal income 
tax must file a Form 990 or Form 990 EZ if it has averaged more than $25,000 in annual 
gross receipts over the past three tax years. 

Responders must submit financial information as outlined below with their proposal: 

1. 	 Responders with an annual income of under $25,000 or who have not been in 
existence long enough to have an audit or completed IRS Form 990 should submit their 
most recent board-reviewed financial statements. 

2. 	 Responders with total annual revenue of under $750,000 should submit their most 

recent IRS Form 990. 

3. 	 Grant applicants with total annual revenue of over $750,000 should submit their most 

recent certified financial audit. 

Responders may also include documentations of cash reserves to carry you through 
shortages or delays in receipt of revenue, and/or other documents sufficient to 
substantiate responsible fiscal management. In the event a responder is either 
substantially or wholly owned by another corporate entity, the proposal must also 
include the most recent detailed financial report of the parent organization, and a 
written guarantee by the parent organization that it will unconditionally guarantee 

23 



performance by the responder in each and every term, covenant, and condition of 
such contract as may be executed by the parties. Please also include information 
about any pending major accusations that could affect your financial stability. 

If the responder is a county government or a multi-county human services agency that 
has 1.) had an audit in the last year by the State Auditor or an outside auditing firm or 
2) meets the requirements of the Single Audit Act, the responder is not required to 
submit financial statements. However, the State reserves the right to request any 
financial information to assure itself of a county's financial status. 

The information collected from these inquiries will be used in the State's 
determination of the award of the contract. It may be shared with other persons 
within the Minnesota Department of Human Services who may be involved in the. 
decision-making process, and/or with other persons as authorized by law. If you 
choose not to provide the requested information, your organization's proposal will 
found nonresponsive and given no further consideration. The State reserves the right 
to request any additional information to assure itself of a responder's financial 

reliability. 

f. Disclosure of Funding Form (Disclosure of Funding Form- DHS-7018-ENG}9 

Per the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 "Transparency Act" 
or "FFATA" (Public Law 109-282), all entities and organizations receiving federal funds are 
required to report full disclosure of funding (United States Code, title 31, chapter 61, 
section 6101). The purpose of FFATA is to provide every American with the ability to hold 
the government accountable for each spending decision. The end result is to reduce 
wasteful spending in the government. The FFATA legislation requires information on 
federal awards to be made available to the public through a single, searchable website. 
Federal awards include grants, sub-grants, loans, awards, and delivery orders. 

In order to comply with the federal statute, the Minnesota Depa'rtment of Human Services 
is required to obtain and report by the grantee's Data Universal Numbering System 
(DUNS) number and determine if the grantee meets specific requirement which would 
require additional reporting items and to collect additional information on executive 
compensation if required. In order to comply with federal law and to collect this 
information, responders are required to fill out the Disclosure of Funding Form and submit 
it with their response. The form requires responders to provide their Data Universal 
Numbering System (DUNS) number. The Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) 
number is the nine-digit number established and assigned by Dun and Bradstreet, Inc. 
(D&B) to uniquely identify business entities. If a responder does not already have a DUNS 
number, a number may be obtained from the D&B by telephone (currently 866-705-5711) 
or the Internet (currently at http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform). The responder must have a 

DUNS number before their response is submitted. 

9 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver /Public/DHS-7018-EN G 
24 

https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform


g. 	 Human Rights Compliance 

1) Affirmative Action Certification. (Affirmative Action Data Page- DHS-7016-ENGpo: Responders 
are required to complete and submit the attached "Affirmative Action Data" page. As 
required by Minnesota Rules, part 5000.3600, lilt is hereby agreed between the parties 
that Minnesota Statutes, section 363A.36 and Minnesota Rules, parts 5000.3400 _ 
5000.3600 are incorporated into any contract between these parties based upon this 
specification or any modification of it. A copy of Minnesota Statutes, section 363A.36 
and Minnesota Rules, parts 5000.3400 - 5000.3600 are available upon request from 
the contracting agency," 

2) 	 Equal Pay Certificate. (Equal Pay Certificate Compliance - OHS -7075-ENG}11 
i. 	 Scope. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 363A.44, the State shall not 

execute a contract for goods or services or an agreement for goods or services in 
excess of $500,000 with a business that has 40 or more full-time employees in the 
State of Minnesota or a state where the business has its primary place of business 
on a single day during the prior 12 months, unless the business has an equal pay 
certificate or it has certified in writing that it is exempt. 

This section does not apply to a business, with respect to a specific contract, if the 
commissioner of administration determines that the requirements of this section 
would cause undue hardship on the business. This section does not apply to a 
contract to provide goods or services to individuals under Minnesota Statutes, 
chapters 43A, 62A, 62C, 620, 62E, 256B, 2561, 256L, and 268A, with a business that 
has a license, certification, registration, provider agreement, or provider 
enrollment contract that is a prerequisite to providing those good or services. 

ii. 	 Application. If your response to this RFP is or could be within the scope of 
Minnesota Statutes, section 363A.44, you must apply for an equal pay certificate by 
paying a $150 filing fee and submitting an equal pay compliance statement to the 
Minnesota Department of Human Rights ("MOHR"). MOHR's Equal Pay Certificate 
Application Form can be obtained at http://mn.gov!mdhr!compliance/forms.html. 
It is your sole responsibility to submit this statement to MOHR and - if required
apply for an equal pay certification before the due date of this proposal and obtain 
the certification prior to the execution of any resulting contract. 

iii. 	Revocation of Contract. If a contract is awarded to a business that does not have 
an equal pay certificate as required by Minnesota Statutes, section 363A.44, or is 
not in compliance with the laws identified within section 363A.44, MOHR may void 
the contract on behalf of the state, and the contract may be abridged or 
terminated by DHS upon notice that the MOHR has suspended or revoked the 
certificate of the business. 

10 https:!/edocs.dhs.state.mn,us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7016-ENG 
11 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver /Public/DHS-7075-ENG 

25 

http:https://edocs.dhs.state.mn
https:!/edocs.dhs.state.mn,us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7016-ENG
http://mn.gov!mdhr!compliance/forms.html


iVa Equal Pay Certificate Compliance Form. You must complete the !:qual Pay 

Certificate of Compliance Form and submit it with your proposal. The Equal Pay 
Certificate of Compliance Form can be obtained at 

https:Uedocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver!Public!DHS-7075_ENG. 

h. Certification Regarding lobbying (Certificate Regarding Lobbying Form- DHS-7017
ENG)12: Federal money will be used or may potentially be used to pay for all or part of the 
work under the contract, therefore the responder must complete and submit the attached 
"Certification Regarding Lobbying" form. 

IV. RFP Process 

A. Responders' Conference 

To assist applicants in applying for grants, Responder's conferences will be held in three different 
locations throughout Minnesota, one in Northern MN, one in Central MN and one in Southern 
MN. See workshop schedule below. 

location and dates are as follows: 

"i. Date;::-": !"..... .., 'j"CX,"" ; Location' ' .• :'. ". '>'" ::.,.:, .... ';'<. '/:,..'Time " :;,: 

Hampton Inn & Suites 
Jan. 4, 2016 1019 Paul Bunyan Drive South 10 AM to 12 Noon 

Bemidji, MN 56601 

St. Cloud Library 
Jan. 5, 2016 1300 W. St. Germain St. (Mississippi Room) 10 AM to 12 Noon 

St. Cloud, MN 56301 


City Center Hotel 

Jan. 6, 2016 101 East Main St. 10 AM to 12 Noon 

, Mankato, MN 56001 

The conference will serve as an opportunity for responders to ask specific questions of State staff 
concerning the project. Attendance at the Responders' Conference is not mandatory but is 
recommended. Responders may attend via conference call (contact the State contact for this RFP 
for more information about attending by conference call). Oral answers given at the conference 
will be non-binding. Written responses to questions asked at the conference will be sent to all 
identified prospective responders after the conference. 

B. Responders' Questions 

Responders' questions regarding this RFP must be submitted in writing prior to' 4:00 p.m. Central 
Time on January 14, 2016. All questions must be addressed to: 

12 https://edocs,dhs,state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7017-ENG 
26 

https://edocs,dhs,state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7017
https:Uedocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver!Public!DHS-7075_ENG


PINECOUN'l"Y 
~$O'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_2_/2_/2_0_1_6_______ 

[Z] County Board 

Ii! Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other ----- 
Agenda Item: Consider granting permanent status to probationary employee 

~ment: HHS 

Gte Q.Q (W m;;u
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Joanna (Kreber) Johnson was hired by Pine County to work as an RN in Public Health in August 
of 2015. Her present level of performance and rate of development is fully satisfactory. She has 
been an asset to the unit and to HHS. 

Action Requested: 

Grant permanent status to Joanna Johnson effective February 10, 2016. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MtNNlI:SOT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: February 2,2016 

IV'I County Board 
[jJ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Training for Connie Mikrot-HR Manager 

Department: Administration 

~&t~~OA 
Background information on Item: 
MN Public Employer Labor Relations Association (PELRA) is holding a training session which 
includes the negotiation process, timing of settlements, multi-year contracts, debriefing, 
conducting background checks, rejecting candidates, effective writing, unfair labor practices, 
religious and cultural accommodations, grievance procedures, and arbitration. Attending these 
training sessions would build on Connie's private sector HR experience and enhance her 
contributions in working with our public employees in labor relations. 

Action Requested: 
Consider Connie Mikrot to attend the MN PERLA training February 4-5,2016 at the Crown Plaza 
Minneapolis West in Plymouth, MN. 

Financial Impact: 

Training expense is $399 plus one night lodging for $136.25 for a total of $535.25. No mileage 
expense will be incurred. The total cost of this training is included in the 2016 budget. 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date ofMeeting: February 2nd, 2016 

[ZJ County Board 

II Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsD 15 millsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorization to attend Training 


Department: _P_r_o_b_at_io_.n_______________ 


Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
Probation Director has been selected to attend Orientation for Probation & Parole Chief 
Executives March 1-3, 2016 in Aurora, Colorado. Travel to date is February 29th with return on 
March 4th. This training is fully funded by the National Institute of Corrections. 

Action Requested: 

Approve Probation Director to attend Orientation for Probation & Parole Chief Executives. 

Financial Impact: 

None. All trainingllodging/travelfper diem is covered by the National Institute of Corrections. 



AGENDA REQL""EST FORM 

Date of Meeting: ,Eebrupo,,"'-f;;; r:JE-/ dol £ 

~ County Board 
1!lConsent Agenda 
b Regular Agenda 5'nuns0 10 mins0 15 .mins.0 Otlter0 

I r-Pe-rs-onnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: 
.------~-----------------

Department: (fgogtt,IO/\J 

D<p..' ....'H"'~ 



-------

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: February 2,2016 

PINE COUNTY 
MINNEi:SOTA 

~ County Board 

[gJ Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Approve Travel for Commissioner Hallan to attend the 2016 Workforce Forum 
presented by the National Association of Workforce Boards 

Department: __ ~~======~~~___________________ 

Background information on Item: 

Commissioner Hallan is the County Board's representative to the Central Minnesota Jobs and Training 
Service (CMJTS). CMJTS is a member of the National Association of Workforce Boards which hosts 
an annual conference. The CMJTS will pay all costs associated with Commissioner Hallan's attendance 
at the Forum. 

Action Requested: 


Approve Commissioner Hallan to attend the 2016 Workforce Forum March 12-15,2016 in Washington 

D.C. 

Financial Impact: 


Costs to be paid by the CMJTS. 




AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: February 2,2016 

[{] County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
li1 Regular Agenda 5 mmsJ.f110 mms.D 15 mtnsO OtherO 

o Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Final Payment on Contract #1403 

Department: Pine County Public Works 

Background information on Item: 
Final Payment to A-1 Excavating for Contract #1403 

CP 058-014-002 3rd Avenue SE 
CP 058-014-004 5th Street SE 
SAP 058-607-022 CSAH 7 and Hillside Avenue Traffic Signal Improvement 
SAP 058-608-017 CSAH 8, From CSAH 61 to 2nd Street SE 
SAP 058-661-023 CSAH 61 and CSAH 7 Traffic Signal Improvement 

Action Requested: 

Approve Final Payment in the amount of $59, 693.46 to A-1 Excavating. 

Financial Impact: 



Yay Kequest Page 10f23 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 

Pine City. MN 55063 


Project SAP 058-608-017 - CSAH 61 to 2nd ST SE & 8th Ave SE to 3rd Ave SE 

Project SAP 058-607-022 - CSAH 7 and Hillside Avenue Traffice Signal Improvement 


Project SAP 058-661-023 - CSAH 61 and CSAH 7 Traffice Signal Improvement 

Project CP 058-014-002 - 3rd Avenue SE 

Project CP 058-014-004 - 5th Street SE 

Contract Final Pay Request NO.6 
rl------------------------------~ 

Contract No. 1403Contractor: A-1 Excavating 
Vendor No. 40B408-26th Avenue 
For Period: 12/16/2015· 11412016Bloomer. WI 54724 
Warrant # Date ____ 

Contract Amounts Funds Encumbered 
Original Contract $1,246,771.45 Original 
Contract Changes $5,305.03 Additional 
Revised Contract $1,252,076.48 Total 

$1,246,771.45 
N/A 

$1,246,771.45 

SAP 058·608-017 

SAP 058-607·022 

SAP 058·661-023 

CP 058·014-002 

CP 058-014·004 

Contract 1403 

Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid Total Amount
This Request ToOate Retained Payments 

I 

This Request 
$0.00 $655,584.43 $0.00 $622,805.21 $32,179.22 

Percent Retained: 0010 
$0.00 $38,665.00 $0.00 $36,731.75 $1,933.25 

Percent Retained: 0% 
$0.00 $77,995.00 $0.00 $74,095.25 $3,899.751 

Percent Retained: 0% 
$517.50 $378,126.00 $0.00 $358.728.07 $19,397.93 

Percent Retained: 0% 
$0.00 $33,666.13 $0.00 $31,982.82 $1,683.31 

Percent Retained: 0% 

$517.60 I $1,184,036.56 $0.00 $1,124,343.10 I $59,693.46 
Percent Retained; 0% 

Amount Paid This Contract Final Pay Request $59,693.46 

Paid To Oate 
$655,584.43 

$38,665.00 

$77,995.00 

$378,126.00 

$33,666.13 

$1,184,036.56 

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, 

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed 


in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 


Approved By A-1 Excavatin~ 

-~ 
Contractor 

/-Io/-/~ 
Date 

http:1,246,771.45
http:1,246,771.45
http:1,252,076.48
http:5,305.03
http:1,246,771.45


Pay Request Page 2 of 23 
PINE COUNTY HfGHWAY 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project No. SAP 058-608-017. SAP 058-607-022, SAP 05a-.661-023, CP 058-014-002, CP 058-014-004 
Contract Final Pay Request No.6 

Contract Payment Summary: 

From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Period 
Amount Retained 

Per Period 
AmounlPald 

Per Period 
Amount Paid 

To Date 

0811212014 
10/05/2014 
11/2212014 
01/07/2015 
0611112015 
12/1612015 

10/04/2014 
1112112014 
01/0612015 
06/10/2015 
12/15/2015 
01/0412016 

$222,869.70 
$698,314.66 
$217.322.44 

$20,887.50 
$24,124.76 

$517.50 

$11.143.49 
$34.915.73 
$10,866.13 

$1,044.37 
$1,206.24 

($59,175.96) 

$211,726.21 
$663,398.93 
$206.456.31 

$19,843.13 
$22,918.52 
$59,693.46 

$211,726.21 
$875,125.14 

$1,081,581.45 
$1,101,424.58 
$1,124,343.10 
$1.184,036.56 

Totals: $1,184,036.56 $0.00 $1,184,036.56 

SAP 058-608·017 PavmentJ?_ummarv 

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

0811212014 
10105/2014 
11/2212014 
01/07/2015 
0611112015 
12116/2015 

1010412014 
11/2112014 
01/06/2015 
06/10/2015 
12115/2015 
01/04/2016 

$12,146.70 
$518,027.16 
$100,198.31 

$15,387.50 
$9,824.76 

$0.00 

$607.34 
$25,901.35 

$5,009.92 
$769.37 
$491.24 

($32,779.22) 

$11,539.36 
$492,125.81 

$95,188.39 
$14,618.13 

$9,333.52 
$32,779.22 

Totals: $655,684.43 $0.00 $655,584.43 

SAP 058·607-022 Payment Summarx 

No. From Date To Date 
••• _ -*_ """'_.~!~ .-1 
YYUo\ ,",VI\IIIVU 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

08/1212014 
10/05/2014 
1112212014 
01f07/2015 
0611112015 
12/1612015 

10/04/2014 
11/21/2014 
01/0612015 
06/10/2015 
12115/2015 
01/0412016 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$36,815.00 
$1,850.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.840.75 
$92.50 
$0.00 

($1,933.25) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$34,974.25 
$1,757,50 

$0.00 
$1,933.25 

Totals: $38.665.00 $38,666.00 

SAP 068~661·023 Payment SummarY 
No. From Date To Date 

1 
2 
3 

08/1212014 
1010512014 
11/22/2014 

10/0412014 
11/21/2014 
01/0612015 

Work Certified 

Per Request 
$0.00 

$30,395.00 
$43,950.00 

Amount Retained 

Per Request 
$0.00 

$1,519.75 
$2,197.50 

Amount Paid 

Per Request 
$0.00 

$28,875.25 
$41,752.50 



pay Kequest 

SAP 058-661-023 Pa~ment Summa~ 

Page 3 01'23 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project No. SAP 058-608-017. SAP 058-607-022, SAP 058-661-023. CP 058-014-002, CP 058-014-004 
Contract Final Pay Request NO.6 

Work Certified Amount Retained 
Per Request Per Request 

No. From Oate ToOate Amount Paid 
Per Request 

4 01/07/2015 06/1012015 $3,650.00 $182.50 $3,467.50
5 06/11/2015 12115/2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 12116/2015 01/04/2016 $0.00 ($3,899.75) 

Totals: $77.995.00 $0.00 $17,995.00 

CP 058-014-002 Pa~ment Summa~ 

No. From Date To Date Work Certified Amount Retained Amount Paid 
Per Request Per Request Per Request 

1 0811212014 10/0412014 $210.723.00 $10,536.15 $200.186.85 
2 10105/2014 11121/2014 $149,892.50 $7,494.63 $142.397.87 
3 11122/2014 01/06/2015 $2.693.00 $134.65 $2.558.35 
4 01/07/2015 0611012015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
5 0611112015 12115/2015 $14,300.00 $715.00 $13,585.00
6 12/16/2015 01/0412016 $517.50 ($i8,880A3) $19,397.93 

Totals: $378,126.00 $0.00 $378,126.00 

CP 058-014-004 Pa~ment Summary 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

From Date 

08/1212014 
10/05/2014 
11/2212014 
01/0712015 
0611112015 
1211612015 

To Date 

10/04/2014 
11/21/2014 
01/0612015 
06/10/2015 
12/15/2015 
01/0412016 

Work Certified 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$33,666.13 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.683.31 
$0.00 
$0.00 

($1,683.31) 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$31,982.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,683.31 

Totals: $33,666.13 $0.00 $33,666.13 

http:33,666.13
http:33,666.13
http:17,995.00
http:77.995.00
http:3,899.75
http:3,467.50
http:3,650.00


yay Kequest Page 4 of23 
PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City. MN 55063 

Project No. SAP 058-608-017, SAP 058-607-022, SAP 058-661-023, CP 058-014-002, CP 058-014-004 
Contract Final Pay Request No.6 

Pine County Public Works 
Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance 

LowS.P. No.: SAP 058·607-022 Final Voucher No.: 6 Contract No.: 1403 

This Is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. 

This Project has been completed in accordance with the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they apply to projects in this category, and if applicable, approved by the Federal Highway 

Administration. 


Dated Signature County/City/Project Engineer 

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that the work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this 

Contract is $1,184,036.56 and agrees to the amount of $59,693.46 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this Final Voucher. 


Contractor A-1 Excavating By 


And ______________________________ 


State of , Pine County Public Works 

On This Day • Before me appeared To me known to 

(Individual Acknowledgment) 
be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowiedged that helshe executed the same as free to act and deed 

(Corporate Acknowledgment) 
And , to me personally known, who, being each by me duly sworn 

each did say that they are respectively the and of the 

____________Corporation named in the foregoing instrument. and that the seal affixed to said instrument Is the 
Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by authority of its 

_____________ and said and ______________ 

acknowledged said Instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation, 

Notarial My Commission as Notary Public in County 

Seat Expires Signature ____________ 
----.'''-.~-'''-.,,',.~~.,,'-..,...,------------------ 

, hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been 

performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be effective upon full Execution. by the Contractor and the Department, of the 

"Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with the Final Voucher. 


Dated Signature District Engineer 

http:59,693.46
http:1,184,036.56


pay Request Page 50f23 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project No. SAP 058·608-017, SAP 058-607-022. SAP 058-661-023, CP 058-014-002, CP 058-014-004 
Contract Final Pay Request No.6 

Pine County Public Works 

Certificate of Final Acceptance 

County Board Acknowledgment 


Contract Number: 1403 
Contractor: 408 - A-1 Excavating 
Date Certified: 1/4/2016 

Payment Number: 6 

Whereas; Contract No. 1403 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed 

project for and in behalf of the Pine County Public Works and authorize final payment as specified herein. 


Pine County Public Works 

State of 


I, ' County within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office. 

Dated this day 20_ 

At _________, 
Signed By ______........-._______ 

(SEAL) 



-------

PINE COUNTY 

MlNNltsOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: February 2, 2016 

County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[8J Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins.~ 15 mins. Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other 

Agenda Item: Strategic Plan Follow up 

Department: __~A~d~m~i~n~is~tr~a~t~io~n~______________________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

On January 26, 2016 the county board held a strategic planning meeting to discuss goals for 2017. The 
priority items are attached for your review/comment. 

Action Requested: 

1. 	 Do they represent the items raised during the meeting? 

2. 	 Are their items not on the list and/or not discussed on January 26th that should be considered? 

3. 	 Do you want to assign any priority to them or identify any specific next steps you want to be sure 
are stated? 

4. 	 Are there any changes you would want to see to the process for future years? 

Financial Impact: 



DRAFT 2016 STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS 


Technology 
Imaging 
MS Office End of Life 

HRISlTime & Attendance software 

Comprehensive Plan and Implementation (Zoning) 

Facility/Building Plan (HHS/Sandstone) 

Highway IO-year Plan (sales tax/wheelage tax) (Bonding) 

Trails/Outdoor Recreation 

Recycling 

Building & Employee Safety 

Staffing 
Staff recruitment/retention 

Workload/ caseload 

Onboarding Process 

Mentoringlengagement 


SheriffDeputy county-purchased handguns 

Media Relations/Citizen Communication/Social Media 

Public Health/Community Health Board 

Legislative Issues 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNliUIOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: February 2, 2016 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
IXI Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins.-L 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


AgendaItem: __~p~u~b~li=c~H=e~a~tt=h~P~la~n=n=in~gL-__________________________ 

Department: Administration 

lfQ )JJ,fY1r 
Background information on Item: 

At the January 26,2016 COW meeting, the commissioners discussed public health and the planning 
process to create a vision for Pine County Public Health. Becky and I met with Janelle Schroeder on 
January 27th to follow up that planning process. 

The board should consider setting two II2-days sessions. Two possible days would be February 9th and 
23rd. The Personnel Committee meets at 9:00 a.m. on the 9th 

-- we could run the planning meeting 10 
a.m. - 2:30 p.m. or start Personnel a little earlier. 

Action Requested: 

Set two Special Meetings/Committee of the Whole meetings in February for public health strategic 
planning. 

Financial Impact: 


